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ITEM 1.

Issuer’s Directors:
Steven M. Hershman

Julia Leah Greenfield

Martin W. Genis

Deborah Zito

Andrea Dobrick

Daniela Haynie

Marc C. Phelps

Issuer’s Officers:
Steven M. Hershman
President/Treasurer
Chairman of the Board

Julia Leah Greenfield
Secretary
General Counsel

Martin W. Genis
Executive Vice President

Deborah Zito
Executive Vice President

Andrea Dobrick
Executive Vice President

Daniela Haynie
Executive Vice President

PART I - NOTIFICATION

Significant Parties

Residential Address

22409 Susana Avenue
Torrance, California 90505

339 San Marino
Irvine, California 92614

1245 Smithwood Drive, #301
Los Angeles, California 90035

2929 Oakwood Lane
Torrance, California 90505

513 North Francisca Avenue #D
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

703 Hermosa Avenue
Hermosa Beach, Calif. 90254

5240 West 124th Place
Hawthorne, Calif. 90250

22409 Susana Avenue
Torrance, California 90505

339 Marino
Irvine, California 92614

1245 Smithwood Drive, #301
Los Angeles, California 90035

2929 Oakwood Lane
Torrance, California 90505

513 North Francisca Ave #D
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

703 Hermosa Avenue
Hermosa Beach, Calif. 90254

Business Address

210 Avenue |, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue [, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites Eand F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue [, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

222 N. Sepulveda Blvd.
Suite 2000
El Segundo, CA 90245

210 Avenue I, Suite Eand F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue }, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277




Promoters of the Issuer:

Steven M. Hershman 22409 Susana Avenue 210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Torrance, California 90505 Redondo Beach, Calif. 90277

Counsel to the Issuer:

Lee W. Cassidy, Esq. 1506 R Street, NW 1504 R Street, NW
Washington, DC 20009 Washington, DC 20009

Record owners of 5% or more of any class of the Issuer’s equity securities:

Percentage of

Outstanding

Shares Shares Before Residential Business

Owned Offering (1 Address Address
Hershman Revocable
Trust: 25,000,000 Common 96.7% 22409 Susana Ave. 210 Avenue I

21,500,000 Series A Torrance, CA 90505  SuitesEand F
978,000 Series B Redondo Beach,

(1) Does not include the exercise of the Series A Convertible Preferred stock but includes exercise of all the

Series B Convertible Preferred stock. The Series A Convertible Preferred stock is subject to a lock-up
agreement restricting its conversion until the earlier of (i) two years from the date of first public trading
of the Company’s securities or (i1) three years after the qualification of this Regulation A offering
statement. In the event this Regulation A offering circular does not become qualified and is withdrawn,
the lock-up agreement is void. The Series B Convertible Preferred Stock can be converted into an equal
number shares of common stock at any time or times upon the election of the holder of such stock.

Beneficial owners of 5% or more of any class of the Issuer’s equity securities:

Steven M.
Hershman (2) 25,000,000 Common 97.1% 22409 Susana Ave. 210 Avenue ]
21,500,000 Series A 3) Torrance, CA 90505  Suites Eand F
978,000 Series B Redondo Beach,
(2) Steven M. Hershman--president, treasurer and Chairman of the Board of the Company--is the beneficial

owner of the shares owned by the Steven M. Hershman Revocable Trust dated 6/3/04 (the “Hershman
Revocable Trust™).

(3) Based on 25,000,000 shares of common stock beneficially owned by Steven M. Hershman. Assumes
conversion of the 978,000 Series B preferred stock but not the conversion of the Series A preferred stock.

Conversion into shares of common stock of the Series A preferred stock and Series B preferred stock
owned by Mr. Hershman would result in a total of 48,338,000 shares of common stock outstanding, of which

47,478,000 (98.2%) would be beneficially owned by Mr. Hershman.

ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to the disqualification provisions
set forth in Rule 262.



ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

The Company, through its wholly owned subsidiary, with which it is consolidated for financial
purposes, has had net income from operations of the character in which the Company intends to engage
in for at least one of its last two fiscal years.

ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

The securities will be offered in California, New York, Pennsylvania and Delaware. The securities
will not be registered in any jurisdiction in which they are offered. The securities will be offered pursuant
to the exemptions available in that state or jurisdiction for such sale. If the securities will be offered in
any additional states, the Company will notify the Securities and Exchange Commission and will amend
this Offering Statement. The securities will be offered by the president of the Company on a private basis
to individuals or entities known to him or referred to him and who qualify under the state laws for such
offers.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

On July 21, 2005, Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued 278,000 shares of its Series B 6.75% Convertible
Preferred stock (the “Series B preferred stock”) to the Steven M. Hershman Revocable Trust dated 6/3/04
(the “Hershman Revocable Trust”) for aggregate consideration of $139,000. Steven M. Hershman,
president and a director of the Company, serves as the trustee for the Hershman Revocable Trust. The
Company believes that the shares were issued to an accredited investor with access to information about
the Company. The Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section
4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public
offering.

On April 18, 2005, Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued 200,000 shares of its Series B preferred stock to
the Hershman Revocable Trust for aggregate consideration of $100,000. The Company believes that the
shares were issued to an accredited investor with access to information about the Company. The
Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering.

On March 26, 2005, Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued 500,000 shares of its Series B preferred stock
to the Hershman Revocable Trust for aggregate consideration of $250,000. The Company believes that
the shares were issued to an accredited investor with access to information about the Company. The
Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering.

On March 26, 2005, Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued 22,000 shares of its Series B preferred stock to
Martin W. Genis, a director of the Company, in payment of outstanding amounts due to Martin W. Genis
for an aggregate amount of $11,000. The Company believes that the shares were issued to an accredited
investor with access to information about the Company and its financial condition. The Company believes




that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering.

On January 1, 2005, Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued 25,000,000 shares of its common stock to the
sole shareholder of Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. in exchange for that shareholder’s 100 outstanding
shares of Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. Pursuant to this exchange, Union Discount Mortgage, Inc.
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Loans4Less.com, Inc. At the time of the exchange, the sole
shareholder of Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. was the Hershman Revocable Trust for which Steven M.
Hershman acts as trustee who the Company believes is an accredited investor with access to information
about the Company including its financial condition. Simultaneously, Loans4Less.com, Inc. redeemed
and canceled the initial 1,000 shares of its common stock held by the Hershman Revocable Trust. The
Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering.

OnNovember 23, 2004 Loans4Less.com, Inc. 1ssued 660,000 shares of its common stock to certain
of its employees as incentive for enhanced performance and as a stock bonus for services rendered to the
Company. The Company considered several factors in awarding such stock bonus for each employee
including accumulation of work executed, experience and loyalty, position, current and future
responsibilities, and term of service. The Company assigned a value to these shares of $.50 per share.
The employees had access to information about the Company, including its financial condition:

Deborah Zito 140,000
Daniela Haynie 140,000
Andrea Dobrick 140,000
Justin Jasper 100,000
Martin Genis 50,000
Hannah Robertson 40,000
Julia Greenfield 30,000
Michael Harrison 20,000

The Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering. The
shares are restricted from free trading.

On November 23, 2004, Loans4Less.com, Inc. authorized the issuance of 200,000 shares of its
common stock to Tiber Creek Corporation for advisory services in designing and developing its business
plan. The Company has assigned a value to such shares of $.50 per share. Tiber Creek is a company with
experience and expertise in the investment community. The Company believes that the shares were 1ssued
to an accredited investor with access to information about the Company and its financial condition. The
Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not involving any public offering.

On November 23, 2004 Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued 21,500,000 shares of its Series A preferred
stock to the Hershman Revocable Trust. The Company did not assign any value to these shares. Each
preferred share is entitled to 10 votes on all matters on which it is entitled to vote and is convertible into



one share of common stock at the election of the holder. The Company believes that the shares were
issued to an accredited investor. The Company believes that this issuance was exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, as a transaction by an issuer not
involving any public offering.

ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

Neither the issuer nor any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any
securities of the issuer other than those covered by this Form 1-A.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements

The issuer intends to market the offering directly through its president, Steven M. Hershman.
Other officers and directors of the Company may refer contacts or potential sales to Mr. Hershman.

ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement
Not applicable
ITEMO. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document
An indication of interest form for this offering was sent by the issuer by electronic transmission

to its clients. The indication of interest form requested that any client interested in participating in the
offering return the form to the issuer.
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Dated

OFFERING CIRCULAR
(Pursuant to Regulation A of the Securities Act of 1933)

Loans4Less.com, Inc.
210 Avenue I, Suites E and F
Redondo Beach, California 90277
310/540-0157

(Address and telephone number of principal executive offices)

This offering consists of a minimum of 3,000,000 shares of common stock and a
maximum of 10,000,000 shares of common stock at $0.50 per share

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE SPECULATIVE INNATURE AND INVOLVE A HIGH
DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD BE PURCHASED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN AFFORD TO
LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. THEREFORE, EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD,
PRIOR TOPURCHASE, CONSIDER VERY CAREFULLY THE RISK FACTORS AS WELL AS ALL
OF THE OTHER INFORMATION SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR AND THE
INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Underwriting Discounts | Proceeds to Issuer

Price to Public and Commissions (1) or Other Persons
Total Minimum $ 1,500,000 $§ 0 $ 1,500,000 (2)
Total Maximum $ 5,000,000 $ 0 $ 5,000,000 (2)

(1) The issuer has not entered into arrangements with any underwriter for the sale of its securities.
(2) Does not include deferred offering costs of $50,500 and approximately $5,000 escrow agent fees.

The minimum investment in the offering is 5,000 shares or $2,500.

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after
qualification of the Offering Statement. The offering will terminate 90 days after the qualification with
the option of the Company to extend the termination date by an additional 90 days.

All funds received before closing of the offering will be held in escrow pursuant to an escrow agreement
with an independent third party, StockTrans, Inc., Ardmore, Pennsylvania.

If the minimum offering amount is not met at the date of termination of the offering, all funds, without
interest thereon, will be promptly returned to the subscriber.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE
MERITS OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING,NORDOESIT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING
CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT
TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION: HOWEVER, THE
COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES
OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.
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SUMMARY INFORMATION

Loans4Less.com, Inc., with its subsidiary Union Discount Mortgage, Inc., is an on-line
mortgage broker which matches individuals seeking mortgage loans with appropriate and available
lenders who offer the Company a wholesale lending program. The Company primarily handles first
and second residential mortgages and home equity lines of credit to “A” rated potential borrowers.
The Company is not a direct mortgage lender but a mortgage broker that seeks to provide the
borrower with not only the lowest mortgage loan rate but the loan terms most appropriate for that
borrower’s situation, whether it be a 30-year fixed, a 5-year adjustable rate mortgage or other.
Through its subsidiary, Union Discount Mortgage, the Company has been in operation, primarily in
California, since 1993. From the proceeds of this offering, the Company intends to expand its
operations nationally and internationally and increase its market visibility.

The offering consists of a minimum of 3,000,000 shares of common stock at $.50 per share
and a maximum of 10,000,000 shares of common stock at $.50 per share.

RISK FACTORS

Any investment in the Company’s common stock involves a high degree of risk. Investors
should consider carefully the following information about these risks, together with the other
information contained in this Offering Circular, before the purchase of any common stock. If any
of the following risks actually occur, the business, financial condition or results of operations of the
Company would likely suffer. In this case, the market price of the common stock could decline, and
investors may lose all or part of the money they paid to buy the common stock.

Specific Risks of Investment

The Company has shown a decrease in revenues in 2004 and 2005 and it’s operating
results have been negatively impacted by fluctuations in interest and mortgage rates and such
slowing trends are continuing. The Company has shown a decrease in revenues in 2004 and in
2005 as aresult of a decrease in the number of loans closed in those years compared to the number
of loans closed in 2003. In 2003, long-term interest rates fell to what was generally acknowledged
as the lowest rates in several decades. Such drop in interest rates resulted in the number of
residential real estate loans closed to hit historic highs. Generally a drop in interest rates will
mcrease loan volumes (the number of loans originated as measured in principal dollar amount of
mortgages provided). As a result of this very low interest rate economic climate in 2003, the
Company closed 739 loans. In 2004, the market for financings slowed from the 2003 boom and the
Company closed 483 loans. Also during 2004, residential property values rose causing the supply
of sale listings to diminish. When supply of sale listings diminish, the number of sales diminish and
correspondingly loan volume diminishes. This market slowing trend has continued through 2005.
The Company believes that this slowing trend may continue due to increasing interest rates. The
number of loans which the Company will close may diminish. This will result in a decrease in
revenues to the Company.

The Company’s operating history makes expansion of its business difficult to evaluate.
There is no significant historical basis to assess how the Company will respond to competitive,
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economic or technological challenges on a nationwide basis. Its prior business history has occurred
primarily in California. The Company’s business and prospects must be considered in light of the
risks and uncertainties frequently encountered by companies in the early stages of expansion,
particularly companies like it, that operate in new and rapidly developing online market places. The
Company’s operations are linked to interest rates and loan volume which are impacted by national
events (such as the interest rate determined by the Federal Reserve Board and the economy in
general) as well as regional fluctuations. As interest rates increase and supply of housings sales
diminish, the Company will face a decrease in loan volumes and a decrease in its revenues. Such
a decrease may be offset by the Company’s anticipated national market expansion.

The Company’s business is dependent on developing and maintaining available lenders.
The Company has developed a group of lenders whose products the Company can offer its potential
borrowers. If this group of lenders were to decrease, the Company would have less product and less
diverse product to offer potential borrowers and would be less competitive in the online brokerage
business. Potential borrowers would seek alternative lending sources offering a wider range of
products and the Company would lose customers and revenues.

The Company’s success is dependent upon increased acceptance of the Internet by
consumers and lenders. Consumer and lender acceptance of the use of online mortgage brokers
has increased in the last several years and the market is rapidly developing. The adoption of online
lending in general requires the acceptance of a new way of conducting business, reliance on the
Internet and the Company to keep financial information confidential and well protected. The
Company utilizes a proven third party secure hosting site for its data gathering functions. If
consumer confidence were diminished by a breach of similar confidential information by any
industry or company utilizing the Internet as its data collecting source, then consumers might tend
not to use online mortgage brokers and return to traditional borrowing and lending. The Company
is relying on the increase in consumer use of the Internet for mortgage financing and, without such
increase, the Company may not be able to reach its anticipated expansion.

Lenders in the Company’s network are not precluded from offering retail consumer
loan and credit products directly. If a significant number of potential consumers is able to obtain
loans from the Company’s participating lenders without utilizing the Company’s service, the
Company’s ability to generate revenue may be limited. Because the Company does not have
exclusive relationships with its lenders whose loan products it offers, consumers could obtain offers
and loans from these lenders without using the Company’s services. To date, lenders have
determined that the use of mortgage brokers is advantageous to them, but if such a change were to
occur, the Company would lose its ability to offer product to potential borrowers.

Unexpected network interruptions caused by system failures may cause a reduction in
traffic, reduced revenue and harm to reputation. Any significant or continuing failure in the
satisfactory performance, reliability, security and availability of the Company’s website, filtering
systems or network infrastructure may cause significant harm to its reputation, its ability to attract
and maintain visitors to its website, and to attract and retain participating consumers and lenders. The
Company’s revenue depends in large part on the number of credit requests submitted by consumers.
Any system interruptions that result in the inability of consumers to submit these credit requests
could have an adverse impact on revenue. Consumers who have a negative experience with the

-3-




Company’s website may be reluctant to return to it, to use the Company’s services or to recommend
the Company to other potential consumers. This would reduce the number of loans the Company
could effect and thereby reduce its revenue.

Many states require licenses to act as a mortgage broker and/or lender. Many states
require licenses to act as a mortgage broker and/or lender. The Company’s subsidiary, Union
Discount Mortgage, is currently licensed in California, Oregon, Colorado, Idaho and New Mexico.
The Company does not accept credit requests for loan products from residents of other states. In
many of the states in which the Company is licensed, it is subject to examination by regulators. As
amortgage broker conducting business through the Internet, the Company may face additional levels
of regulatory risk as laws governing lending transactions my be revised or updated to fully
accommodate electronic commerce.

If the Company’s participating lenders do not provide competitive levels of service to
consumers, the Company’s brand will be harmed and its ability to attract consumers to its web
site will be limited. Although the Company utilizes what it believes is well established quality
institutions, the Company’s ability to provide a high-quality borrowing experience depends in part
on consumers receiving competitive levels of convenience, customer service, pricing terms and
responsiveness from the participating lenders. If the Company’s participating lenders do not provide
consumers with competitive levels of convenience, customer service, price and responsiveness, the
value of the Company’s brand may be harmed, its ability to attract consumers to its website may be
limited and the number of consumers using its service may decline.

Breaches of network security could subject the Company to increased operating costs
as well as litigation and other liabilities. The Company does not host its own Website and all
secure data is stored at Myers Intemnet, Inc. who specialize in providing hosting services to the
industry. The Company primarily utilizes its Website to assist potential borrowers and consumers
with interactive financial tools. However, any penetration of the Company’s network security or
other misappropriation of its users' personal information could cause interruptions in operations and
subject the Company to liability. Claims against the Company could also be based on other misuses
of personal information, such as for unauthorized marketing purposes. These claims could result in
litigation and financial liability. Security breaches could also damage the Company’s reputation. The
Company relies on licensed encryption and authentication technology to effect secure transmission
of confidential information. It is possible that advances in computer capabilities, new discoveries
or other developments could result in a compromise or breach of the technology used to protect
consumer transaction data. The Company cannot guarantee that its security measures will prevent
security breaches. The Company may be required to expend significant capital and other resources
to protect against and remedy any potential or existing security breaches and their consequences.

General Risks of Investment

There has been no prior market for the Company’s shares and there may be only
limited ways to transfer shares. No prior market has existed for the Company’s securities and the
Company cannot assure any purchaser that a market will develop subsequent to this offering. A
purchaser must be fully aware of the long-term nature of an investment in the Company. The shares
are being offered and sold pursuant to Regulation A promulgated by the Securities and Exchange
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Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”) and available exemptions
under applicable state laws. The Company intends to apply for quotation of its common stock on
the over-the-counter market known as the “Pink Sheets”, an established electronic quotation and
trading system for over-the-counter securities, but the Company cannot assure a purchaser that it will
be successful in such application or, that if successful, that a market for the common stock will ever
develop or continue on the Pink Sheets or other exchange. Therefore, purchasers of the shares may
need to bear the economic risk of the investment for an indefinite period of time. Ownership of the
shares must be considered a long-term, non-liquid investment.

State Blue Sky registration: potential limitations on resale of the shares. The holders
of the shares of the Company, including purchasers in this offering, and persons who desire to
purchase the shares in any trading market that might develop in the future, should be aware that there
may be significant state law restrictions upon the ability of investors to resell the securities.
Accordingly, investors should consider the secondary market for the Company’s securities to be a
limited one. It is the intention of our management to seek coverage and publication of information
regarding the Company in an accepted publication which permits a “manual exemption”. This
manual exemption permits a security to be sold by shareholders in a particular state without being
registered if the company issuing the security has a listing for that security in a securities manual
recognized by that state. The listing entry must contain (1) the names of issuers, officers, and
directors (2) an issuer’s balance sheet, and (3) a profit and loss statement for either the fiscal year
preceding the balance sheet or for the most recent fiscal year of operations. The principal accepted
manuals are those published by Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s Investor Service, Fitch’s Investment
Service, and Best’s Insurance Reports, and many states expressly recognize these manuals. A
smaller number of states declare that they ‘recognize securities manuals’ but do not specify the
recognized manuals. The following states do not have any provisions and therefore do not expressly
recognize the manual exemption: Alabama, Georgia, lllinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, Montana, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Vermont and Wisconsin.

There is no active trading market for the shares of the Company’s common stock, nor
is it known whether or when an active trading market for the common stock will develop.
Although the Company intends to apply for quotation of its common stock on the Pink Sheets, it may
not be successful and it is possible there will not be any trading market for its shares. If the shares
are quoted on the Pink Sheets, the liquidity of its common stock could be limited, not only in the
number of shares that are bought and sold, but also through delays in the timing of transactions, and
coverage by security analysts and the news media, if any, of the Company. As a result, prices for
the shares of the Company’s common stock may be lower than might otherwise prevail if its
common stock was quoted on the NASD OTC Bulletin Board or traded on a national securities
exchange like the New York Stock Exchange or American Stock Exchange. Sales of a substantial
number of shares of the Company’s common stock in the public market, including the shares offered
under this offering statement, could lower the stock price and impair its ability to raise funds in a
new stock offering.

The trading price of the Company’s common stock could entail additional regulatory
requirements which may negatively affect the trading. If the Company’s shares commence
trading and are quoted on the Pink Sheets, the trading price of its common stock will likely be below
$5.00 per share. As a result of this price level, trading in its common stock would be subject to the
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requirements of certain rules promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended
(the “Exchange Act”). These rules require additional disclosure by broker-dealers in connection with
any trades generally involving any non-NASDAQ equity security that has a market price of less than
$5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. Such rules require the delivery, before any penny
stock transaction, of a disclosure schedule explaining the penny stock market and the risks associated
therewith, and impose various sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell penny stocks
to persons other than established customers and accredited investors (generally institutions). For
these types of transactions, the broker-dealer must determine the suitability of the penny stock for
the purchaser and receive the purchaser’s written consent to the transactions before sale. The
additional burdens imposed upon broker-dealers by such requirements may discourage broker-
dealers from effecting transactions in the Company’s common stock. As a consequence, the market
liquidity of the common stock could be adversely affected by these regulatory requirements.

Shares not registered in this offering may become available for sale in the market and
may reduce the market price of the shares. At the time of this offering, there are 25,860,000
shares of the Company’s common stock outstanding. These shares are currently restricted from
resale but may become available for resale after a one-year holding period from the date of issuance
from the Company pursuant to Rule 144 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission. All but 200,000 of these shares are held by officers, directors, affiliates or
entities controlled by them and are subject to the trading volume limitations of Rule 144. An
increase in the number of the Company’s shares available for public sale without any increase to its
capitalization could decrease the market price of its shares, even if the business is doing well.

Management and affiliates will continue to own enough shares to control shareholder
vote which could limit the rights of future shareholders. The Company’s officers, directors,
affiliates and entities controlled by them will own approximately 72% of the outstanding common
stock upon sale of the maximum offering or 87% of the outstanding common stock if the minimum
offering is sold. As aresult, these officers and directors will control the vote on matters that require
stockholder approval such as election of directors, approval of a corporate merger, increasing or
decreasing the number of authorized shares, adopting corporate benefit plans, effecting a stock split,
amending the Company’s charter or other material corporate actions.

The Company may obtain additional capital through the issuance of additional
preferred stock which may limit the rights of current holders of the Company’s common stock.
Without any shareholder vote or action, the Company’s board of directors may designate and issue
additional shares of its preferred stock. The terms of any preferred stock may include priority claims
to assets and dividends and special voting rights which could limit the rights of the holders of the
common stock. The designation and issuance of preferred stock favorable to current management
or shareholders could make any possible takeover of the Company or the removal of its management
more difficult.

Risks of real estate market. The success of the Company's current business is predicated
upon the use of its services in connection with the purchase or refinancing of residential real estate.
The mortgage origination market and real estate market are often adversely effected, usually on a
short-term basis, by unusual climatic events in any single geographic area such as hurricanes,
earthquakes and tornadoes. The happening of such events or recurrence of such events in a particular

-6-




areamay increase the rates for mortgage and homeowners insurance causing a decline in the number
of home purchasers and mortgage borrowers. In addition the general economic condition of aregion
and the nation as a whole will impact on the number of home purchasers and mortgage borrowers.
An increase in mortgage interest rates will decrease the number of home purchasers and mortgage
borrowers. A decline in the number of home purchasers would reduce the demand for home loans
and the number of potential borrowers available to the Company.

Competition. The market for the Company's services is highly competitive. The Company
faces competition from a substantial number of independent companies in the origination of
single-family residential mortgage loans in all the market areas in which the Company operates and
anticipates to operate. Eloan.com and Lendingtree.com’s Home Loan Center are two examples of
major competitors in the residential "A" mortgage market. Many of these existing and potential
competitors have greater name recognition and marketing capabilities and substantially greater
financial resources than those available to the Company. There can be no assurance that the
Company will be able to compete successfully in the future or that competitive pressures will not
adversely affect the Company's operations and services.

DILUTION

Purchasers of the shares will experience immediate dilution in the value of their shares.
Dilution represents the difference between the initial public offering price per share paid by the
purchasers and the net tangible book value per share immediately after completion of the offering.
Net tangible book value per share is the net tangible assets of the Company (total assets less total
liabilities), divided by the number of shares of common stock outstanding.

As of the date of the September 30, 2005 balance sheet, the Company had a net tangible book
value of $468,288 from which the Company deducted deferred offering costs of $50,500 for an
adjusted net tangible book value of $417,788 (see “Financial Statements 9/30/2005).

The scenarios 1llustrated below represent an immediate dilution to investors in the offering
and an increase in net tangible book value to present shareholders.

No Conversion of Series A Preferred Shares or Series B Preferred Shares

The sale of the minimum offering of 3,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in
28,860,000 shares of common stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of
$1,917,788 or $0.066 per share.

Minimum Offering (3,000,000 shares sold for $1,500,000 in proceeds)

Average
Shares Outstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 25,860,000 89.6% $0 0% $ 0.0
New Investors 3,000,000 10.4% 1,500,000 100% $0.500
Total 28,860,000 100% 1,500,000 100% . $0.052




Initial public price per share
Net tangible book value before offering
Net tangible book value after offering
Increase per share attributable to new investors
Dilution per share to new investors

$0.50
$0.016
$0.066
$0.050

$0.434

Sample Intermediate Offering Amount (6,000,000 shares sold for $3,000,000 in proceeds)

The sale of 6,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in 31,860,000 shares of common
stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of $3,417,788 or $0.107 per share.

Average
Shares Outstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 25,860,000 81.2% $0 0% $ 0.0
New Investors 6,000,000 18.8% 3,000,000 100% $0.500
Total 31,860,000 100% 3,000,000 100% $0.094
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.107
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.091
Dilution per share to new investors $0.409

Maximum Offering (10,000,000 shares sold for $5,000,000 in proceeds)

The sale of the maximum offering of 10,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in
35,860,000 shares of common stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of

$5,417,788 or $0.151 per share.

Average
Shares Qutstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 25,860,000 72.1% $0 0.0% $ 0.0
New Investors 10,000,000 27.9% 5.000,000 100% $0.500
Total 35,860,000 100% 5,000,000 100% $0.139
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.151
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.135
Dilution per share to new investors $0.365




Assuming Conversion of 1,000,000 Series B Shares (and no Series A conversion)

Each share of the Series B preferred stock is convertible into one share of the Company’s
common stock at the election of the holder of such stock.

Minimum Offering (3,000,000 shares sold for $1,500,000 in proceeds)
The sale of the minimum offering of 3,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in

29,860,000 shares of common stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of
$1,917,788 or $0.064 per share.

Average
Shares Qutstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 26,860,000 89.9% $ 500,000 25.0% $0.018
New Investors 3,000,000 10.1% 1,500,000 75.0% $0.500
Total 29,860,000 100% $2,000,000 100% $0.067
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.064
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.048
Dilution per share to new investors $0.436

Sample Intermediate Offering Amount (6,000,000 shares sold for $3,000,000 in proceeds)

The sale 0f 6,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in 32,860,000 shares of common
stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of $3,417,788 or $0.104 per share.

Average
Shares Outstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 26,860,000 81.7% $500,000 14.3% $0.018
New Investors 6,000,000 18,3% 3,000,000 85.7% $0.500
Total 32,860,000 100% $3,500,000 100% $0.106
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.104
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.088
Dilution per share to new investors $0.396

Maximum Offering (10,000,000 shares sold for $5,000,000 in proceeds)




The sale of the maximum offering of 10,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in
36,860,000 shares of common stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of

$5,417,788 or $0.146 per share.

Average
Shares Outstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 26,860,000 72.8% $500,000 9.9% $0.167
New Investors 10,000,000 27.2% 5,000,000 90.1% $0.500
Total 36,860,000 100% $5,500,000 100% $0.137
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.146
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.13

Dilution per share to new investors

$0.37

Assuming Conversion of 21,500,000 Series A Shares and 1,000,000 Series B Shares.

The Series A preferred shares are subject to a lock-up agreement restricting their conversion
until the earlier of (i) two years from the date of first public trading of the Company’s securities or (ii) three
years after the qualification of this Regulation A offering statement. In the event this Regulation A offering
circular does not become qualified and is withdrawn, the lock-up agreement is void.

Minimum Offering (3,000,000 shares sold for $1,500,000 in proceeds)

The sale of the minimum offering of 3,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in
51,360,000 shares of common stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of

$1,917,788 or § 0.037 per share.

Average
Shares Qutstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 48,360,000 94.2% $500,000 25.0% $0.010
New Investors 3,000,000 5.8% 1,500,000 75.0% 30.500
Total 51,360,000 100% 2,000,000 100% $0.039
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.037
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.021
Dilution per share to new investors $0.463
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Sample Intermediate Offering Amount (6,000,000 shares sold for $3,000,000 in proceeds)

The sale 0f 6,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in 54,360,000 shares of common
stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of $3,417,788 or $0.062 per share.

Average
Shares Outstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 48,360,000 88.9% $500,000 14.3% $0.010
New Investors 6,000,000 11.1% 3,000,000 85.7% $0.500
Total 54,360,000 100% 3,500,000 100% $0.064
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.062
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.046
Dilution per share to new investors $0.454

Maximum Offering (10,000,000 shares sold for $5,000,000 in proceeds)

The sale of the maximum offering of 10,000,000 shares at $0.50 per share would result in
58,360,000 shares of common stock outstanding and an adjusted net tangible book value of
$5,417,788 or $0.092 per share.

Average
Shares Outstanding Total Paid Price per
Number Percent Amount Percent Share
Existing Shareholders 48,360,000 82.8% $500,000 9.9% $0.013
New Investors 10,000,000 17.2% 5,000,000 90.1% $0.500
Total 58,360,000 100% $5,500,000 100% $0.094
Initial public price per share $0.50
Net tangible book value before offering $0.016
Net tangible book value after offering $0.092
Increase per share attributable to new investors $0.076
Dilution per share to new investors $0.408
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The Company has not entered into any arrangements with any underwriter for the sale of the
shares. The Company anticipates that the shares may be offered and sold by the Company or through
the selling efforts of brokers or dealers not yet identified. If the Company does locate a broker or
dealer to offer its shares, then the Company will file with the Securities and Exchange Commission
an amendment to this Offering Circular identifying such broker or dealer.
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The Company’s President, Steven M. Hershman will be offering the shares for sale for the
Company in a manner complying with the exemptions available in any jurisdiction for such sale and
such shares will be offered without commission or payment. Any executive officer or director of
the Company may make reference to Mr. Hershman of potential contacts for the possible sale of the
securities. The offering will be presented primarily through mail or telephone for investment to its
clients and contacts and others that have expressed an interest in the Company.

Each investor will execute a subscription agreement in which the investor will acknowledge
that he has received this circular. The subscription agreement, filed as an exhibit to this Offering
Statement, provides for arbitration of any disputes arising from the investment in this offering.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 3a4-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Mr.
Hershman is not considered to be a broker as he (i) is not subject to any statutory disqualification,
(i1) 1s not and will not be compensated by commissions for sales of the securities (ii1) is not
associated with a broker or dealer (iv) is primarily employed on behalf of the Company in substantial
duties and (v) does not participate in selling an offering more than once every 12 months.

The offering will terminate 90 days after the qualification of the offering statement with the
option of the Company to extend the termination date by an additional 90 days. After the initial
offering period, the Company will determine if there is sufficient need to extend the offering period
for an additional 90 days. All funds received before closing of the offering will be held in escrow
pursuant to an escrow agreement with StockTrans, Inc., Ardmore, Pennsylvania. The escrow
agreement provides that StockTrans will hold the funds in a bank account until notification from the
Company that the offering has either closed or terminated. If the offering has closed, StockTrans
will deliver to each investor stock certificates representing the number of shares purchased. If the
minimum offering amount is not met at the time of the termination date, including any extension of
such date, StockTrans will promptly return all funds, without interest thereon, to the subscriber.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth an estimated use of proceeds based upon the minimum,
maximum and alternate amount of proceeds raised from the offering:

Sample Amounts Raised
$ 1,500,000  $ 3.000,000 $ 5.000,000

Joint Ventures/Acquisitions 40% 600,000 1,200,000 2,000,000
Promotions and Advertising 30% 450,000 900,000 1,500,000
General and Administrative expenses 25% 375,000 750,000 1,250,000
Licenses and Bonding 5% 75,000 150,000 250,000

The Company intends to primarily use the funds raised in this offering to build market share
by obtaining certain mortgage licenses in other states either through acquisition or through direct
application and by expanding its product lines.
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The Company’s anticipated expansion will entail obtaining the necessary licenses in the
targeted states, increasing traditional forms of advertising and Internet advertising and entering into
joint ventures and/or acquisitions to increase its market share or product base. The Company will
seek licensees in other jurisdictions for possible acquisition or joint venture. The Company may find
it advantageous to enter into joint ventures or acquire outright other licensees in jurisdictions that
require a resident office and employee. (See “Business Plan”™).

The Company anticipates that it will initially target for expansion those states that do not
require a pre-license exam or resident employee and office, such as Connecticut, District of
Columbia, Illinois, Iowa, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire,
Tennessee, Utah, Virginia, Wisconsin and West Virginia.

If the Company raises less than the maximum offered amount, the Company will prioritize
its marketing efforts by choosing fewer targeted states. The Company will determine for those states
the most effective means of advertising and will, based on amount of funds received, allocate funds
to that advertising.

The Company has allocated 25% of the proceeds of this offering for general and
administrative expenses, consisting of items as payroll and general operational costs, employee and
payroll tax expenses, accounting expenses, appraisal fees, office expenses and equipment costs,
supplies, telephone, insurance, mail and loan processing fees and for working capital cash reserves.
The Company intends that cash reserves, including proceeds from this offering not otherwise
immediately applied to the stated uses, will be invested in money market funds, certificates of
deposit, U.S. Treasury Bills or other financial instruments to provide the Company return on its cash
reserves but maintaining its liquidity.

The Company’s daily on-going operations are not dependent upon the success of this
offering.
DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

The Company

Loans4Less.com, Inc. (the “Company’’) was incorporated in Delaware on June 30, 1999, by
Steven M. Hershman. The Company was inactive from its incorporation until its acquisition of
Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. was incorporated in California on
April 20, 1993. Mr. Hershman has served as the President and Chief Executive Officer of Union
Discount Mortgage since inception. Union Discount Mortgage used the dba of Loans4Less on which
name it obtained a federal service mark on February 28, 1998. On January 1, 2005, the Company
acquired all the outstanding shares of Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. whereby it became a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company.

The Company, through its subsidiary Union Discount Mortgage, Inc., is an on-line mortgage
broker which matches individuals and entities seeking mortgage loans with appropriate and available
lenders who offer the Company a wholesale lending program. The Company primarily handles first
and second residential mortgages and home equity lines of credit to “A” rated potential borrowers.
“A’ rated borrowers are those with good to excellent credit histories and a strong financial basis (e.g.
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employed, low overall debt compared to income, etc.) The Company also has the ability to broker
loans in the subprime marketplace. The subprime marketplace targets those consumers with a fair
credit rating and other good financial indicators.

The Mortgage Process

As a mortgage broker, the Company solicits potential borrowers who may apply for 1% and
2" mortgages. Upon receipt of the applications, the Company processes the borrower loan files by
ordering appraisals, credit reports, owners title reports and opening the third party settlement
escrows. The Company prepares these loan packages for delivery into underwriting to the wholesale
direct lenders on a ‘best efforts’ basis. Upon receipt of a loan commitment approving the loan, the
Company works with the borrower to satisfy preclosing conditions. Once these conditions are met
the Company orders a closing package which is generated by the lender in its name. The loans are
funded directly by the lender and placed into escrow. Upon receipt by the escrow/title agent of the
local county recording of the security instrument underlying the loan, the Company receives its loan
fee.

Potential borrowers begin the lending process with the Company on its website by
completing a self-explanatory simple online pre-qualification form. The Company does not receive
a fee for completion or submission of this form. The Company analyzes the data and develops a
borrower profile. Using the lending criteria provided by potential lenders in the lending network
(which network consists at any given time of those lending institutions, including mortgage bankers,
who are offering wholesale loan programs to mortgage loan brokers), the Company matches the
potential borrower with an appropriate lender.

The Company provides borrowers the option of obtaining a “zero point mortgage” (one
without the costs of closing points) which usually have higher interest rates or obtaining a lower
interest rate with costs of closing points charged to the borrower. Certain borrowers find it
advantageous to elect paying such points which they may deduct points on their loan as prepaid
interest.

The Company’s goal is to offer the best available mortgage rates and costs associated with
closing the loan, including points and settlement charges. The Company provides borrowers who
have submitted aresidential loan application and supporting documents with an “automatic rate float
down” pursuant to its posted policy, which ensures that from the day closing documents are sent to
escrow the quoted mortgage loan rate and/or points can be lowered but cannot be increased. The
quoted rates are effective for 30 to 60 calendar days.

Through free use and access of its website, the Company provides potential borrowers with
important up-to-date information on current rates and points, a rate tracker, a mortgage calculator
(to determine monthly costs) and closing costs, a mortgage glossary and links to other related
websites including credit report information, home appraisal information, and financial markets.

The Company provides borrowers with a variety of financial options through the use of

wholesale lending institutions. Wholesale lending institutions are direct lenders such as subsidiaries
of banks, savings banks and mortgage bankers who offer discounted loan programs to the
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independent mortgage loan broker, so that the mortgage loan broker can then retail loans to the
public. Wholesale lending was first introduced around 1982 on the premise that independent
mortgage brokers were better able to market and sell loans to their local communities. Such was its
success that it is estimated that today a majority of all residential mortgages within the continental
United States are retailed to the public by mortgage loan brokers through wholesale lending
institutions.

Through the lending institutions, the Company can provide borrowers with a variety of
financial options, such as: .

Institutional portfolio loans, which are not typically packaged for sale into the secondary market by
the lender, such as negative amortization adjustable rate mortgages (which mortgages give
the borrower several payment options including a minimum payment option which does not
cover the monthly interest causing accrued balances to increase the loan balance, negative
amortization);

Other loans, generally non-institutional portfolio loans but securitized for sale in the secondary
market, such as home equity lines of credit, home equity loans, money purchase
combinations, first and second trust deed loans, subprime mortgage products and adjustable
and fixed rate standard conforming and jumbo loans.

The Company is not a direct mortgage lender but a mortgage broker that seeks to provide the
borrower with a low mortgage loan rate and loan terms most appropriate for that borrower’s
situation, whether it be a 30-year fixed, a 5-year adjustable rate mortgage or other. The Company
analyzes the potential borrower’s needs, expectations and qualifications and ensures that all
documentation is completed to meet a lender’s criteria. The Company reviews its pool of lenders
and the mortgage products offered by these lenders to find those lenders most suited to offering the
potential borrower the best and most appropriate mortgage. The Company provides the borrower
with suitable mortgages appropriate to their criteria. This relieves the borrower from the task of
sifting through inappropriate mortgages often with confusing terms, hidden costs or high rates and
provides the borrower with a competitive and appropriate mortgage.

There is a large pool of wholesale lending institutions competing to write residential
mortgage loans and such competition provides an opportunity to obtain favorable loan terms.
Loans4Less is able to sort through the many lenders and loan terms and provide the borrower-
consumer with the best loan alternatives which allows the Company to update its Website daily with
competitively offered rates, fees, and points.

The Company currently attracts potential borrowers through its website
www.Loans4Less.com. The Company intends to increase its use of traditional cost effective forms
of media advertising, such as television, radio and billboards. The Company effected a radio
advertising campaign on KFWB Los Angeles radio station whereby Loans4Less.com was advertised
on the station’s streaming Internet site. The streaming Internet site broadcasts the radio station
through the personal computer. This allows listeners to listen to the station on their personal radios
(for example car radio) and then continue listening to the same radio station at a different location
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through their computer without use of a radio. The Company intends to use this and other traditional
advertising beginning in California and expanding as the Company deems appropriate nationally.

Current Operations

The Company currently employs five full-time persons at its headquarters in Redondo Beach,
California and two agents on a commission-only basis, one of whom is Martin Genis, a director of
the Company. The five full-time employees serve to provide the on-going business of the Company
with the President, Steven Hershman, overseeing the integration of the various functions of the
Company and implementing expansion plans of the Company’s licensing and marketing. The
Company’s employees are generally divided into sales, operations, loan processing and sales support
but work closely together.

Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. has been in the mortgage broker business since1993. It is
licensed as a Real Estate Broker with the Department of Real Estate in California, and as a mortgage
lender/broker in Oregon, Colorado, Idaho and New Mexico. It’s primary business is centered on the
California residential mortgage market.

The Company receives revenue from:

(1) Loan transactions in which the lender pays the Company a disclosed yield spread
premium (rebate pricing) at closing which is earned from borrowers closing a “zero point” or “zero
cost” loan. Yield spread premium, also known as rebate pricing, occurs in cases in which the
borrower has elected a zero point or “no cost” loan which loan usually carries an interest rate above
the market because it charges no closing points or costs. Yield spread premiums are cash amounts
paid by the lender to the mortgage broker since the mortgage broker does not receive any revenues
from the closing points or costs. This ensures that mortgage lenders will offer these zero point loans
(which carry a higher mortgage rate) to potential borrowers. Due to daily fluctuations in daily
interest rates, the amount that the Company earns under rebate pricing is not a fixed amount nor a
fixed percentage. Typically the Company receives a yield spread premium of at least 0.5% of the
principal loan amount in a “no-points” transaction or 1.5% of the principal loan amount in a “no
cost” transaction which typically covers profits and includes the non-recurring loan costs paid by the
broker for the account of the borrower.

(11) Loan transactions in which the borrower pays the Company closing points, usually made
in residential owner-occupied purchase loans with such closing points usually being tax deductible
as prepaid interest by the borrower. Closing points paid by the borrower are a percentage of the face
amount of the loan. The percentage is a negotiated figure usually offered by the lender based on the
loan program, market conditions, amount of loan and other factors. The Company generally earns
a minimum of 0.5% (or 0.50 points) and has earned in excess of 1.50% in a given transaction.

These two types of transactions account for approximately 85% of the Company’s revenues.
(i11) Loan processing fees charged in excess of the lender’s administration fees which fees

are charged only if the lender’s administration fees are less than our advertised minimum of $750
per transaction; these fees account for approximately 5% of revenues.
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(iv) Real estate commissions at the closing of transactions for which the Company (through
its real estate arm dba, Platinum Properties) represents either the buyer or the seller (primarily in
residential property transactions). These commissions account for approximately 10% of revenues.

Although the Company provides an “automatic rate float down” which ensures the borrower
the best available rates and costs, the Company will still receive its targeted per transaction revenue.
For loans in which the borrower elects to pay “points” to obtain a lower interest rate, the Company
will receive revenue as a percentage markup to those points charged by the lender. For example, if
1 point is charged from the wholesale lender, then the Company charges the borrower 1.5 points to
close. In loans with no points, the Company will look to process a loan with the lowest available
interest rates commensurate with the same yield spread premium. In such case, the borrower
receives a lower interest rate and the Company still receives its revenue.

Platinum Properties. In the State of California, the Company through its subsidiary Union
Discount Mortgage, operates under a Department of Real Estate Broker license that enables the
Company to represent buyers and sellers in real property transactions. Platinum Properties is a dba
of Union Discount Mortgage. The same state government regulations and licensing requirements
in California apply to real estate brokers as to mortgage loan brokers and are carried out under the
same license. In representing a buyer or seller in a real property transaction, the Company and its
agent perform due diligence on the property and the market, communicate with the listing or selling
agent, organize an appraisal, coordinate the escrow/closing agent, represent and assist the client in
closing the transaction pursuant to the executed purchase and sale contract. The Company does not
have the licensing authority to execute real property transactions in jurisdictions other than '
California.

Brio Realty Corporation Agreement. In April, 2005, the Company entered into a licensing
agreement with Brio Realty Corporation (“Brio”), an independent real estate operation licensed in
several states, by which Brio will license its software program, Active Rain, to the Company for 12
months for $85,000. By this agreement, Brio will provide the Company with exclusive daily access
to all mortgage leads generated by BrioRealty.com in the state of California within Los Angeles
County, Orange County, Riverside County and San Bernardino County. Brio agrees to supply the
Company (through the Company’s dba Platinum Properties) with daily non-exclusive access to real
estate buyers and sellers within Los Angeles County. The parties agree to split commissions earned
as joint listing and/or selling agents with 17% to Brio and 83% to the Company. The agreement can
be renewed within 30 days of its expiration date.

The Active Rain software program provides consumers daily access to various real estate
Multiple Listing Services in certain areas in order to view properties in that area listed for sale.
Through its licensing agreement, the Company can access these consumers who are seeking purchase
money financing. Through the Internet, the Company can offer its services to these consumers.
BrioRealty.com is able to generate a daily flow of consumers shopping for homes using the Internet
and these consumers are all potential clients of the Company. As of the date of this Offering
Circular, the Company has not received any revenues as a result of the agreement.
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The Company owns certain intangible intellectual property rights in its federal service mark
name, Loans4Less ® and its Internet domain names, Loans4Less.com and LoansforLess.com. The
Company believes that its name 1s unique and easily remembered by potential borrowers and that
this name recognition will assist the Company in creating a nationwide market. In order to protect
its brand name and federal service mark the Company has registered more than 40 similarly worded
Internet domain names.

Suppliers (Mortgage Lenders)

Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. is currently approved as a mortgage broker and has ongoing
relationships with several main mortgage lenders and/or their subsidiaries, including, among others,
HSBC Mortgage Corporation, American Home Mortgage Corp., Citicorp Mortgage, Inc., Bank of
America, Wells Fargo Bank West, Chase Manhattan Mortgage Corporation, Lehman Brothers Bank,
FSB (Aurora Loan Services), U.S. Bank National Association N.D., Taylor, Bean & Whitaker
Mortgage Corp., and ING Mortgage LLC. The Company has found from its past experience that the
loans available through its existing pool of mortgage lenders are sufficient to allow the Company to
offer its borrowers a variety of competitive mortgages. Copies of the agreements with these
wholesale lenders are filed as exhibits with the Offering Circular.

Although Taylor, Bean & Whitaker Mortgage Corp. accounts for approximately 27% of the
Company’s wholesale loans made to borrowers, American Home Mortgage Corp. for 22% and
Wells Fargo Home Mortgage Corp. for 14%, the Company does not consider that the loss of any one
or more of its existing mortgage lenders would have a material impact on its business. Mortgage
lenders are numerous and competitive and the Company would be able to replace such loss from its
existing pool of mortgage lenders or by expansion of its pool of lenders. The Company has utilized
wholesale lenders that it believes to be the most competitive, product diverse and professional in
providing operations necessary to service the mortgage broker community, but the Company would
be able to find alternative suitable wholesale lenders if it became necessary.

Established relationships with a wholesale mortgage lender allow the Company to offer to
its clients those products available through that mortgage lender and generally provides the
Company with quick access to the mortgage lender’s best mortgage products. Further, once a
relationship with a mortgage lender 1s established, that mortgage lender will review the borrower
submitted to it by the Company.

Generally the agreements with mortgage lenders are on a best-efforts basis and non-
exclusive. The agreements provide that the Company prepare loan packages and assist borrowers
in securing mortgage loan commitments pursuant to certain standard underwriting conditions. The
agreements provide that the Company will submit to the wholesale mortgage lender original loan
application packages from potential borrowers in the form required by the mortgage lender and will
assist the mortgage lender in the closing with such items as employment verification and other
required verification, educate the potential borrowers in home buying and financing process, and
generally perform those services to move the applicant to loan approval and closing. The mortgage
lender agrees to underwrite and fund loans pursuant to its criteria and if the loan commitment is
issued and the loan closes the Company is paid a loan fee at closing either based upon the closing
costs or the yield spread premium for no-cost loans. The Company acts at all times as an
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independent contractor and all mortgage funding decisions are solely up to the wholesale mortgage
lender. The agreement can be terminated by either party at any time upon written notice.

Market

The principal market for the financial products and mortgage broker services offered by the
Company are those members of the general public looking for competitively priced mortgages for
real estate purchases or refinancings. This includes purchasers of free-standing residential homes
or condominiums, second and vacation homes, and those wishing to refinance current mortgages to
reduce the interest rate, change the mortgage term or increase the mortgage amount.

There are numerous other on-line brokerage firms offering substantially the same services
as the Company. Many of these competitors are much larger than the Company and are national in
scope and name. The Company is currently primarily regional in operations and does not believe
it has a large name recognition. Also, many of its competitors have similar relationships with some
or all of the same lenders as the Company and can offer similar or the same loan packages.
However, the Company believes it can compete in the industry by continuing to market its brand
name Loans4Less.com and by building on existing wholesale lending relationships and adding new
wholesale lenders who can provide competitive products as needed.

Regulation

The Company’s subsidiary, Union Discount Mortgage, is currently licensed with the
Department of Real Estate in California as a real estate broker. Many states require licenses to act
as a mortgage broker. The Company is licensed as a mortgage lender/broker in Oregon, Colorado,
Idaho and New Mexico. The Company does not accept credit requests for loan products from
residents of other states.

The California Department of Real Estate provides regulations concerning the manner of
listing and offering property for sale, information included in a contract for sale, handling of
escrowed funds, and closing procedures. The Company does not handle escrow or trust fund
accounts and does not loan funds in residential wholesale transactions. The regulations that impact
on the Company are full disclosure of closing costs to the client, maintaining client confidentiality
and standard ethical business procedures. The Company files with the Department of Real Estate
a standard annual question and answer form pertaining to its volume and practices.

The Company is not currently aware of any existing or probable federal or state law or
regulation that would have any material negative impact on its performance. The Company currently
holds licenses in certain states that do not require a resident office or individual employee residence
in that state. The Company posts surety bonds in those states. The Company plans to expand its
licensing in the future using the same methods of posting surety bonds or if necessary employing
resident offices in such states.
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Business Plan

During the next twelve months, the Company intends to increase its on-going established

licensed operations and its database of clients. As the Company is an Internet based service
company, expansion does not require the purchase of equipment or additional office space or similar
investments, thus allowing such expansion to be flexible based on the amount of capital available.
The Company anticipates taking the following steps in the next twelve months but cannot be sure
of the timing or occurrence of any one step as any one step is not dependent upon the operation or
completion of another. Thus, the Company, as opportunities present themselves and as the Company
may determine, may follow one or more of these steps to a greater degree or duration than another.
It is impossible to predict which action will result in the greatest and quickest reward to the
Company. The Company will continually reevaluate its actions and the results obtained thereby.

*

Apply for and obtain new licenses in the United States.

The Company will seek licensees in other jurisdictions by possible acquisition or joint
venture. Such transactions would easily provide the Company with expansion into those
jurisdictions without the time and expense required otherwise. The Company may find it
advantageous to enter into joint ventures or acquire outright other licensees in jurisdictions
that require a resident office and employee. The Company has not identified any target
acquisitions or joint ventures and no discussions of any transaction have begun.
Consequently the Company cannot predict the structure that any such transaction may take
whether it be a joint venture or acquisition.

Diversify its product mix by offering sub-prime mortgages, automobile loans, and consumer
installment loans. The Company believes this might offset a dependency on revenues solely
from “A” paper mortgages, thereby broadening its spectrum of available products. The
Company anticipates that the sub-prime mortgages would be offered through bank sponsored
wholesale loan programs. The automobile and consumer installment loans would be made
available through a joint venture with a third party offering such programs.

Institute targeted advertising on an incremental basis based upon the Company’s presence
in a market and its expectations for that market. Targeted advertising on an incremental
basis entitles beginning advertising for a specific product to a specific borrower. If the
Company sees a growth in revenue from such advertising, it will incrementally increase such
advertising. As long as revenues grow from the advertising, the Company will continue to
increase bit by bit the amount of advertising. If revenues substantially slow or stop and no
growth results from the advertising, the Company will stop the advertising at that level or
reduce it to the prior incremental amount that showed growth.

Expand to United Kingdom and European Union through acquisition or joint venture with
operating companies.

Set up Internet interactive media channel to advertise Loans4Less.com which will involve
the Company’s Website becoming fully interactive with the consumer in the same form as
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video telephone. This will allow the Company to speak and see the customer and utilize the
contents of the Website simultaneously.

* Expand its real estate arm (d.b.a. Platinum Properties) and Listings4Less.com in real estate
activities primarily in California by increasing the number of agents to service clients seeking
to buy and sell property.

The Company hopes at some time in the future, if the situation should present itself, to
expand its operations to one or more countries of the United Kingdom and/or European Union
through an acquisition or merger with an operating company in one of those areas. Such an
acquisition or merger would effectively reduce or eliminate the administrative licensing requirements
required in those countries and provide local exposure. At this time, the Company does not have any
target companies nor does the Company consider such international expansion a priority for its
growth.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The Company and Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. utilize the same office space located at 210
Avenue [, Suites E and F, Redondo Beach, California pursuant to a three-year lease agreement with
Peter and Violet Dragich, owners of the property, commencing March, 2003, at a monthly rent of
approximately $3,714 for over 2300 square feet. The lease is renewable for an additional three years
at the option of the Company at the current rental price plus a premium not to exceed the Consumer
Price Index as of December 31, 2005. The Company intends to continue at this location and use it
as its nationwide headquarters. The Company does not own any real property.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion is intended to provide an analysis of the Company’s financial
condition and should be read in conjunction with its financial statements and the notes thereto. The
matters discussed in this section that are not historical or current facts deal with potential future
circumstances and developments. Such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to,
the development plans for the growth of the Company. Actual results could differ materially from
the results discussed in the forward-looking statements.

General

Loansd4Less.com, Inc., a Delaware corporation with its wholly owned subsidiary, Union
Discount Mortgage, Inc., is an internet-based mortgage brokerage company predominately operating
in California and currently licensed in California, Colorado, Idaho, Oregon and New Mexico. The
Company matches individuals and entities seeking mortgage loans with appropriate and available
lenders. The Company has a relationship with several mortgage lenders who offer the Company
wholesale lending programs. The Company primarily handles first and second residential mortgages
and home equity lines of credit to “A” rated potential borrowers.
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The Company earns revenues based upon the closing of loan transactions of its
customers/borrowers as a mortgage broker by payment either (1) from the lender of a rebate amount
in the case of loans with no closing costs or points or (i1) from the customer/borrower as a percentage
of the loan amount charged as points in the closing costs.

The Company also earns a small percentage of its revenues from loan processing fees charged
the customer/borrower if the lender’s administration fees are less than the Company’s advertised
minimum of $750 per transaction. The Company receives real estate commissions from transactions
effectuated by its small real estate arm, Platinum Properties. See “Description of Business—Current
Operations”

Financial Condition

The Company has shown a decrease in revenues in 2004 and in 2005 as aresult of a decrease
in the number of loans closed in those years compared to the number of loans closed in 2003. In
2003, long-term interest rates fell to what was generally acknowledged as the lowest rates in several
decades. The drop in interest rates caused a major refinancing boom, whereby financing volumes in
residential real estate hit historic highs. Generally a drop in interest rates will increase loan volumes
(the number of loans originated as measured in principal dollar amount of mortgages provided) as
more consumers enter the market to take advantage of the low interest rates offered. As a result of
the low interest rates and high loan volumes, the Company closed 739 loans in 2003 resulting in
volume of $218.5 million.

The Company’s revenue is directly related to the loan volume. Lower loan volume or the
number of loans brokered has a direct affect on the Company’s falling revenues because as a broker
it does not service loans and relies on income on a per transaction (loan closing) basis. If the number
of loans that generate loan fees falls this has a direct impact on the Company’s revenues. The
Company earns revenues based on the closing of loans offered by the wholesale lenders introduced
to borrowers by the Company. See “Description of Business—Current Operations”

In 2004, the market for financings slowed from the 2003 boom and the Company closed 483
loans resulting in volume of $139.1 million. Concurrently, residential property values rose causing
the supply of sale listings to diminish. When supply of sale listings diminish, the number of sales
and loans closed diminish and correspondingly loan volume diminishes. The Company closed 240
loans in the nine months ending September 30, 2005 resulting in volume of $87.3 million.

In 2003 and to a lesser extent in 2004, many consumers rushed to refinance their home
mortgages, often several times, providing a boom to mortgage lenders and brokers. The Company’s
main business was this type of rate and term refinancing. During this period the Company
accumulated a significant database of satisfied clients many of whom have given the Company repeat
business and referrals.

Since the end of the refinancing boom, the Company’s general market and ability to grow

has changed in its dynamic as the number of consumers wishing to refinance has dwindled and the
cost of attaining borrowers through Internet search engines and other Internet advertising has risen.
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The Company’s streamlined approach has been effective during this slow down in revenues and has
allowed the Company to maintain its current operations.

Because of its streamlined management and operations, the Company anticipates that it will
be able to execute significantly more volume in loans when revenues do rise without incrementally
increasing its overall operating expenses. Although our revenues have fallen dramatically in 2005,
the Company has been able to generate enough cash flow to maintain daily operations and any
increase in revenues will improve the goal towards future profitability.

On January 1, 2005, Loans4Less.com, Inc. effectuated a Reorganization Agreement with
Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. (a California corporation with one shareholder) and was subsequently
recapitalized by two of its current directors during 2005 with $500,000 of paid in capital by the
issuance of 1,000,000 shares of Series B 6.75% Convertible Preferred Stock at $.50 per share.

On September 30, 2005, the Company had no long-term debt, had total current liabilities of
$93,645 of which $§91,034 is accrued payroll, payroll tax and accrued dividends on the Series B
Convertible 6.75% Preferred Stock.

Changes in financial condition. As a result of the Reorganization Agreement between
Loans4Less.com, Inc. and Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. dated January 1, 2005 and in regard to tax
consequences affecting the Hershman Revocable Trust, the sole shareholder of Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc., the Hershman Revocable Trust received a one time payment distribution of
$1,882,968 on December 31, 2004. This one time distribution caused the Company to have nearly
zero cash assets of $1,318. In order to offset this cash depletion, on March 28, 2005, April 18, 2005
and July 21, 2005 Loans4Less.com, Inc. issued in the aggregate 1,000,000 shares of Series B 6.75%
Convertible Preferred Stock in exchange for $500,000 of paid-in-capital.

Forward Looking Statement

The Company’s return to increasing revenues and net profits depends on management's
ability to timely execute prudent advertising, marketing, acquisition and joint venture strategies in
order to boost the overall consumer response to the Loans4Less.com website.

The Company believes that there still remain many consumers who will seek to refinance
high interest rate home equity credit lines. The Company believes many borrowers took advantage
of interest-only mortgage loans for first-time home purchases and to purchase more expensive
homes. As the interest-only payment period for those mortgages expires, the required payments
under those mortgages increase dramatically. The Company anticipates that borrowers that initially
obtained interest-only mortgages will refinance those loans to traditional fixed-rate mortgages. The
Company believes that the traditional 30 and 15-year fixed rate mortgages will remain popular
because the long term interest rates are attractive as the yield curve currently is reasonably flat (yield
curve is the cost difference between short-term rates and long-term rates).

The Company also believes that its plan of expanding into other states may offset the

declining mortgage volume and other economic trends that have historically negatively impacted it.
The Company anticipates that it will expand its brokerage services into other states through
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advertising, joint ventures with companies that already have existing brokerage business and/or state
licenses and additional direct licensing to the Company. See “Use of Proceeds”.

Management is currently evaluating various advertising and marketing campaigns to be
implemented in 2006. These may include but are not limited to the possibilities for local and
national newspapers, trade journals and magazines, billboards, radio, satellite radio, Internet
interactive television, cable television, Internet search engines, Internet banner advertising, (Internet
URL) Uniform Resource Locator web-link exchanges with other operating companies and product
sponsorships. The Company has made no determinations as to which alternative it may choose to
use, if any.

The Company also anticipates that it may possibly increase its brokerage products by offering
sub-prime mortgages, automobile loans, and consumer installment loans which increase might offset
a dependency on revenues solely from “A” paper mortgages, thereby broadening its spectrum of
available products. The Company believes this can be achieved by effecting diversified joint venture
or acquisition arrangements with other operating companies in those products areas such as
automobile loans and general consumer finance. The Company believes acquisitions will play a
significant role in its plans to penetrate markets and build its brand name.

Management believes that the current decline in 2005 revenues and the general slowdown
in the market has found a level from which business can start to improve. There is no assurance as
to when or if management can increase its revenues and return to profitability.

Management realizes that our brand name and website Loans4Less.com is easily remembered
and such name recognition alone may draw consumers. Once the consumer reaches our website, we
are able to broker highly competitive mortgage loan products and deliver to borrowers in an easy-to-
execute environment.

Upon the completion of this Regulation A Offering, the Company will attempt to have its
common stock quoted in the Over-The-Counter (OTC) electronic market place commonly known
as the Pink Sheets. According to www.pinksheets.com there are more than 4,800 companies that are
quoted on the Pink Sheets, with more than 260 on the OTC Bulletin Board and 3,011 companies that
are dually quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board and the Pink Sheets. Over $250 million in securities
per day are traded on the Pink Sheets which is a market place dominated by junior companies
seeking a foothold into the public capital markets.

Liquidity and Capital Resources, external access to sources of cash, and cash requirements

As of September 30, 2005, the Company had a total of $452,055 in a cash accounts and
investment securities. The Company's liquidity and capital resources are sufficient to maintain and
continue its existing operations.

The Company has no external access to sources of cash other than a $50,000 unsecured line
of credit. See “Financial Statements”. The company believes that it's cash requirements will be met
by its ability to produce on going revenues from its continuing operations and shortages if any
covered by its liquidity.
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The Company has not entered into any commitments for capital expenditures.

No material events or uncertainties are anticipated and/or are currently in existence that
would materially impact the Company’s liquidity and/or income from operations other than the
existing declining general market trend which has directly affected and impacted revenues in a
negative manner. This decline started in 2004 and has continued throughout 2005. The Company
believes this declining trend leveled off and the Company does not expect this trend to further
deteriorate existing operations. This negative trend is a result of the ending of the residential
refinancing boom that was generally believed to be effected by the Federal Reserve Board
significantly raising short-term interest rates along with the general view that residential real estate
values which have risen significantly since 1997 may have reached a cycle high in 2005.

Economic Trend

The market slowing trend has continued through 2005. Due to the increasing Federal funds
interest rate as determined by the Federal Reserve Board, the Company believes that this slowing
trend is diminishing but the Company may still experience some loan volume decline. This will
result in a decrease in revenues to the Company. In order to adjust to these higher interest rates and
lower loan volumes, the Company has attempted to curtail its operating expenses.

Increases in the short-term Federal funds interest rates have a considerable slowing effect on
the mortgage market for several reasons

(1) Lenders who participate in the secondary market may lose certain profitability margins
because they borrow short-term monies at floating rates and lend out fixed rates on long-term
monies. This has impacted the level of yield spread premiums or rebates offered to brokers on 'no
cost' and 'no point' loans thus affecting interest rates to retail mortgage borrowers.

(i1) Increasing Federal funds rates makes adjustable rate loans and home equity credit lines
more expensive. This causes a slow down in the housing market and a slow down in the refinancing
market.

(ii1) Many consumers refinanced during the historical interest rate lows of 2003 and carry
very low interest rates on their current mortgages and fewer consumers who did not refinance in
2003 may refinance existing loans as interest rates climb to levels previously prevalent in mortgage
loans.

Results of Operations

The Company believes its decrease in revenues is mainly due to a continuing of the slowing
of the residential housing refinancing boom that culminated in October 2003 and a general slowing
of the residential market for "A" rated mortgages throughout 2005. The Company is generating
adequate revenues to meet its on going daily operations and is not reliant upon this offering to
‘maintain and continue its existing operations.
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Year ended December 31, 2004 compared to December 31, 2003

Revenues for the period ended December 31, 2004 decreased 52.9% to $1,286,956 from
$2,731.355 for the year ended December 31, 2003. The Company believes this decrease in revenues
is largely due to a slowing of the residential housing refinancing boom that occurred in 2003.

The Company did not expense any employee common stock grants in fiscal 2003 or 2004
since none existed.

Net income for the period ended December 31, 2004 decreased 87.4% to $157,681 from
$1,248,842 for the year ended December 31, 2003 because of the slow down in residential housing
refinancing. The Company maintained a positive net income largely from the Company’s ability to
cut its operating expenses.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2005 Compared to September 30, 2004

Revenues for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2005 decreased 39.4%to $661,911
from $1,092,563 for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2004. The loss through September
30, 2005 was mainly due to the Company expensing its employee, officer and non-employee
common stock grants at $.50 per share aggregating $430,000.

Net loss for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2005 was $434,263 compared to net
income of $344,522 for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2004. The Company did not
expense any common stock grants in 2004 since none existed.

The Company believes this decrease continues to be caused by a slowing of the residential
housing refinancing boom. The Company has maintained profitability during this period of
decreasing revenues by decreasing its operating expenses.

The number of loans through September 2005 was 240 resulting in volume of $87.3 million.
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

The following table sets forth information regarding the members of the board of directors
and executive officers of the Company:
Date Directorship
Name Age Position Commenced

Steven M. Hershman 48 Chairman of the Board, President, June 30, 1999
Treasurer, Director
Julia Leah Greenfield 53 Secretary, Director, General Counsel January 1, 2005

Martin W. Genis 48 Director, Executive Vice President February 28, 2005
Deborah Zito 50 Director, Executive Vice President February 28, 2005
Andrea Dobrick 41 Director, Executive Vice President February 28, 2005
Daniela Haynie 34 Director, Executive Vice President February 28, 2005
Mark C. Phelps 44 Director, Accountant October 1, 2005
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The Company’s directors have been elected to serve until the next annual meeting of the
stockholders and until their respective successors have been elected and qualified or until death,
resignation, removal or disqualification. The Company’s certificate of incorporation provides that
the number of directors to serve on the Board of Directors may be established, from time to time,
by action of the Board of Directors or shareholders. Vacancies on the Board are filled by a majority
vote of the remaining directors on the Board. The Company’s executive officers are appointed by
and serve at the discretion of the Board.

Steven M. Hershman serves as president, treasurer and chairman of the board of the
Company since its inception on June 30, 1999. He has served as the president and sole director of
Union Discount Mortgage, Inc., which he established in April, 1993. Since April, 1993, Mr.
Hershman has devoted substantially all his efforts to the development of Union Discount Mortgage,
Inc. which company serves as a mortgage broker primarily in the California residential mortgage
market. Mr. Hershman is a citizen of Great Britain and the United States. Mr. Hershman holds a
California real estate broker license.

Julia Leah Greenfield, Esq. has served as secretary and a director of the Company since
January 1, 2005. Ms. Greenfield has been a practicing attorney since 1976 representing several
major savings banks and mortgage lenders, specializing in mortgage banking laws with an emphasis
on origination, servicing, secondary market whole-loan sales, securitization of prime and subprime
residential mortgage loans, Truth-In-Lending and regulatory compliance under federal and state law.
Ms. Greenfield is a member of the State Bar of Pennsylvania, State Bar of California, American Bar
Association . Ms. Greenfield received her Juris Doctorate in May 1976 from Villanova University
School of Law, Villanova, Pennsylvania and her Bachelor of Arts (Phi Beta Kappa) in May, 1973
from State University of New York at Binghamton, Binghamton, New York.

Martin W. Genis has served as an executive vice president of the Company since December,
1997 and as a director since January 28, 2005. Since that time, Mr. Genis has been involved in the
development of the Company's real estate division, Platinum Properties. Since November, 1990, Mr.
Genis has been licensed with the California Department of Real Estate and has been employed as
arealty agent specializing in residential listings and purchases with the Jon Douglas Company, Los
Angeles, California, a real estate company.

Deborah Zito has served an executive vice president of the Company April, 2001 and as a
director since January 28, 2005. Ms. Zito has been a licensed Salesperson with the California
Department of Real estate since 1987. From January, 1993 to April, 2001, Ms. Zito served as a loan
officer with two loan companies, Excel Funding and Baxter Financial, Torrance, California. From
August, 1988 to April, 2001, Ms. Zito was a Sales Evaluation and Project Manager with Personnel
Profits specializing in new home development sales, effectiveness and feasibility studies in
California, Colorado, Texas and Ohio markets. Ms. Zito 1s certified through the Los Angeles City
Attorney as a mediator and arbitrator. In 2003, Ms. Zito received a Bachelor Science degree in
Business Administration from Redding University, California.

Andrea Dobrick has served as an executive vice president and operations manager of the

Company since April, 2001 and as a director since January 28, 2005. From February, 1998 to
March, 2001, Ms. Dobrick served as amortgage loan processor, assisting the broker and various loan
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officers at Excel Funding, Inc., Torrance, California, a loan company specializing in residential
mortgage lending and brokerage. Ms. Dobrick is a licensed loan agent originating and closing loan
transactions. Ms. Dobrick became a California licensed real estate broker in August, 2003 and
currently serves as a California Department of Real Estate broker and officer of Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc.

Daniela Haynie has served as an executive vice president underwriting manager and
mortgage loan processor, assisting in the processing and closing of mortgage loan transactions for
the Company since October, 2001 and as a director since January 28, 2005. From August, 1996 to
October, 2001, Ms. Haynie served as amortgage loan underwriter assisting brokers and various loan
officers in processing and closing mortgage loan transactions for Crestwood Mortgage Company,
Torrance, California, a company specializing in residential mortgage lending and brokerage. Ms.
Haynie graduated from the University of Sao Judas Tadeu (Sao Paulo, Brazil) in 1995 and moved
to the United States in March, 1996. Ms. Haynie is a Permanent Resident of the United States.

Marc C. Phelps has served as a director of the Company since October 1,2005. Mr. Phelps
has been working in public accounting since 1982 assisting small businesses in the areas of taxation,
setup and maintenance of accounting systems and business management. Since 1999, Mr. Phelps has
also helped small businesses with the audit process both as the auditor and as a consultant assisting
small companies to get ready for audits. Mr. Phelps is a Certified Public Accountant licensed to
practice in the State of California. In 1999, he received a of Bachelor of Science degree in Business
Administration (Magna Cum Laude) from California State University Dominquez Hills.

Other Information

In July, 2003, Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. and Steven M. Hershman, personally and as
president of Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. entered into a Stipulation and Agreement with the
California Department of Real Estate and each paid a fine of $2,500 arising from a $465 claim of
accounting failings. The accounting failings consisted of a failure to maintain proper separate trust
account records pertaining to credit and appraisal fees. On October 21, 2004, the California
Department of Real Estate completed a sign-off audit of the Company and the action was
permanently closed as of July 7, 2005.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

The aggregate annual remuneration of the three highest paid officers and directors during the
Company’s last fiscal year.

Remuneration Remuneration
Name Capacity Received in 2004
Steven M. Hershman President $1,882,968 (1)
Martin Genis Commissions pursuant to $ 167,522

agent agreement
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Deborah Zito Salary and commission $ 131,548
pursuant to agent agreement

(1) The remuneration consisted of the one-time payment of accrual of retained earnings in Union
Discount Mortgage from prior years consisting of 150,000 shares of common stock in
CancerVax Corporation, 54,500 shares of common stock in NuTech Digital and 1,000,000
shares of common stock in 2K Sounds Corporation with an aggregate valuation at December
31, 2004 of $1,642,545 plus $240,423 in cash distributions.

Mr. Hershman receives a base salary of $90,000 for 2005 and will receive a base salary of
$110,000 1n 2006.

In November, 2004, the Hershman Revocable Trust received 21,500,000 shares of Series A
preferred stock for services rendered to the Company by Steven Hershman. Mr. Hershman is the
beneficial owner of these shares. No valuation can be attached to the Series A preferred stock.

Director Consideration

On January 1, 2006, the Company will issue 7,500 shares of common stock to Mr. Phelps
for his services as a director and will issue 30,000 additional shares of common stock per year for
five years for such services. Mr. Phelps is a certified public accountant and serves as the accountant
to the Company.

Employment and Agent Agreements

Employees of the Company enter into standard employment contracts with the Company
which contracts provide for full time employment at a negotiated annual compensation plus
confidentiality and non-competition clauses. The employment agreements provide that each
employee act in accordance with sound and ethical business practices, shall work diligently at the
assigned tasks and may receive commission compensation of 50% of the net points for efforts in
selling and closing loans directly sourced by the employee. The agreements do not provide for an
employment term but provide that an employee may be terminated or may terminate employment
without cause on five days’ notice and for cause without notice, and that any dispute regarding the
employment agreement will be submitted for arbitration before the American Arbitration
Association. The agreements further provide that the Company may provide benefits to the
employee of the type provided to other employees of the same job classification. The employment
agreements have been filed as exhibits to this Offering Circular.

Mr. Genis entered into a broker-associate agent licensee agreement with the Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc. on December 9, 1997 by which Mr. Genis will act as a real estate sales person. The
Company will pay commissions of 70% to Mr. Genis on loan transactions which close escrow but
will not limit or direct his activities as to hours, leads, open houses, products, prospects, meetings,
schedules, etc. Both parties will use their best efforts in originating and closing transactions. The
agreement may be terminated at any time by either party and any disputes arising under the
agreement will be submitted for arbitration before the American Arbitration Association.
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Stock Bonus

On November 23, 2004 the Company issued 660,000 shares of its common stock to certain
employees as incentive for enhanced performance and as a stock bonus for services rendered to the
Company. Simultaneously, the Board of the Company consented to the issuance to those employees
of an equal number of shares as that issuance (aggregating 660,000) each year for the following four
years. The issuance to any employee is dependent upon that employee having been a continuous
employee of the Company for the 12 months prior to the issuance. The Company assigned a value
to those shares of $.50 per share.

Stock “Put”

On November 23, 2004, the Company issued 200,000 shares of its common stock to Tiber
Creek Corporation for advisory services in assisting it in becoming a public company and locating
possible broker-dealers, market makers or investor relations groups. Pursuant to the terms of the
agreement with Tiber Creek, the Company paid $50,000 to Tiber Creek and issued it 200,000 shares
of common stock. Tiber Creek has aright to require the Company to purchase up to 150,000 shares
of the shares issued to it at a price of $0.50 per share. This right (“put”) commences one year
following commencement of public trading of the Company’s common stock and shall expire three
years following such commencement. The “put” may be exercised from time to time during its term
provided only that the minimum exercise at any time shall be 25,000 shares.

Lock Up Agreement

On December 9, 2005, the Company entered into a lock-up agreement with the holder of the
Series A preferred stock. The lock-up agreement restricts conversion of the Series A preferred stock
until the earlier of (i) two years from the date of first public trading of the Company’s securities or
(11) three years after the qualification of this Regulation A offering statement. In the event this
Regulation A offering circular does not become qualified and is withdrawn, the lock-up agreement
is void.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND
CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS

The following table sets forth information as of the date of this Offering Circular regarding
the beneficial ownership of the Company’s common stock by each of its executive officers and
directors, individually and as a group and by each person who beneficially owns in excess of five
percent of the common stock after giving effect to the exercise of warrants or options held by that
person.
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Before Offering(1) After Offering (2)
Percent of Class (1) Percent of Class
Number of Assuming Assuming
Shares No Series A No Series A Conversion
Conversion Mini Max
Steven M. Hershman 25,978,000 (3) 96.7 % 86.9% 70.5%
President, Treasurer,
Director (3)
Julia Leah Greenfield 30,000 * * *
Secretary, Director
Deborah Zito 140,000 * * *
Daniela Haynie 140,000 * * *
Andrea Dobrick 140,000 * * *
Martin Genis (4) 72,000 * * *
Mark C. Phelps (6)
All Officers and
Directors as a 26,500,000 98.6% 88.7% 71.9%

group (6 persons)

* Less than 1%.

(1) The total number of outstanding shares of common stock on the date of qualification of this Offering
Circular is 25,860,000. Assuming conversion of the Series B preferred shares, the total number would be
26,860,000. The Series B preferred shares are convertible by the holder thereof at any time. The Series A
preferred shares cannot converted into shares of common stock within six months of the date of this Offering
Circular, so no information is given for the hypothetical conversion of such shares.

(2) The total number of outstanding shares of common stock, assuming no conversion of the Series A
preferred stock, after sale of the minimum offering (3,000,000 shares) would be 29,860,000 and after sale
of the maximum offering (10,000,000 shares) would be 36,860,000.

(3) Steven M. Hershman is the beneficial owner of the 25,000,000 shares of common stock and 978,000
shares of Series B preferred stock and 21,500,000 shares of Series A preferred stock held by the Hershman
Revocable Trust. The Series A preferred shares cannot converted into shares of common stock within six
months of the date of this Offering Circular, so no information is given for the hypothetical conversion of
such shares. The Series B preferred shares are convertible at any time at the election of the holder thereof.

(4) Martin Genis is the holder of 50,000 shares of common stock and 22,000 shares of Series B preferred
stock.

(5) On January 1, 2006, the Company will issue 7,500 shares to Mr. Phelps for his services as a director and
will issue 30,000 additional shares per year for five years for such services.
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INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

On January 1, 2005, the Company effected the exchange 0f 25,000,000 shares of its common
stock for all the outstanding shares of Union Discount Mortgage, Inc., consisting of 100 shares held
by the single shareholder, the Hershman Revocable Trust. By such exchange Union Discount
Mortgage became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. had
been structured as a Subchapter S corporation for tax purposes. At the closing of the reorganization,
Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and will operate
as a “C” corporation for tax purposes.

In regard to tax consequences affecting the sole shareholder of Union Discount Mortgage,
Inc. certain assets were transferred as of December 31, 2004, from it to the Hershman Revocable
Trust. These assets consisted of shares of investment stock in non-related companies, including
CancerVax Corporation, Nu Tech Digital, Inc. and 2KSounds Corporation, cash, and the right to
certain Internet domain names.

SECURITIES BEING OFFERED
The Offering

This offering consists of a minimum of 3,000,000 shares of common stock and a maximum
of 10,000,000 shares of common stock at $.50 per share.

All funds received before closing of the offering will be held in escrow pursuant to an escrow
agreement with an independent third party, StockTrans, Inc., Ardmore, Pennsylvania. If the
minimum offering amount is not met at the date of termination of the offering, all funds, without
interest thereon, will be promptly returned to the subscriber. The minimum investment in this
offering is 5,000 shares or $2,500.

Common Stock

Holders of shares of common stock are entitled to one vote for each share on all matters to
be voted on by the stockholders. Holders of common stock do not have cumulative voting rights.
Holders of common stock are entitled to share ratably in dividends, if any, as may be declared from
time to time by the Board of Directors in its discretion from funds legally available therefor. In the
event of a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of common stock are
entitled to share pro rata all assets remaining after payment in full of all liabilities.

Holders of common stock have no preemptive rights to purchase the Company’s common
stock. There are no conversion or redemption rights or sinking fund provisions with respect to the
common stock.

The Company may issue additional shares of common stock which could dilute its current

shareholder's share value. If additional funds are raised through the issuance of common stock, there
may be a significant dilution in the value of the then outstanding common stock. The issuance of all
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or part of the Company’s remaining authorized common stock could result in substantial dilution in
the percentage of the common stock held by its then shareholders. The 1ssuance of common stock
for future services or acquisitions or other corporate actions may have the effect of diluting the value
of the shares held by investors.

Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $.00001 par value
per share.

The Board of Directors has designated 21,500,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock
as Series A preferred stock. All 21,500,000 shares of the Series A preferred stock have been issued
to the Hershman Revocable Trust, of which Steven M. Hershman, president and a director of the
Company, is the beneficial owner.

The Board of Directors has designated 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock
as Series B preferred stock. The Hershman Revocable Trust holds 978,000 shares of the Series B
preferred stock and Martin Genis, executive vice president and a director of the Company, holds
22,000 shares of the Series B preferred stock.

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock

On December 9, 2005, the Company entered into a lock-up agreement with the Hershman
Revocable Trust restricting the conversion of'its Series A Convertible Preferred stock until the earlier
of (i) two years from the date of first public trading of the Company’s securities or (ii) three years after the
qualification of this Regulation A offering statement. In the event this Regulation A offering circular does
not become qualified and is withdrawn, the lock-up agreement is void.

The Series A preferred stock, with respect to payment of dividends, redemption payments
and rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, ranks senior and prior to the
Company’s common stock but ranks junior to the Company’s Series B preferred stock. In the event
of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary or involuntary, the
Holders shall be entitled to receive, prior and in preference to any distribution of any of the assets
or surplus funds of the Company to the holders of the common stock or any other capital stock of
the Company in respect of which the Series A preferred stock ranks senior as to rights upon
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, an amount equal to $.00001 per share (as
adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations or splits with respect to such shares), plus an amount
equal to all unpaid dividends, on such shares for each share of Series A preferred stock, then held
by them.

Each share of Series A preferred stock is entitled to ten votes on all matters on which such
shares are entitled to vote. The shares are entitled to vote only on amendments to the Company’s
charter, merger or dissolution of the Company or any disposition of the Company’s assets requiring
special authorization of the shareholders. The Series A preferred stock 1s not entitled to any regular
dividend payments.
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Each share of Series A preferred stock is convertible, at any time after the date of issuance
of such share, into one share of fully paid and nonassessable common stock.

Series B 6.75% Convertible Preferred Stock

Each share of the 1,000,000 shares of Series B preferred stock can be converted at any time
or times at the election of the holder thereof into one share of the Company’s common stock.

Each share of the Series B preferred stock shall be entitled to dividend payment at a rate of
6.75% per annum based on the principal amount paid to the Company for each such share of the
Series B preferred stock. Dividend payments shall be declared by the Board of Directors in
accordance with Delaware General Corporation Law to be paid monthly. Anyunpaid dividends shall
be accrued and shall be paid in full at the time of conversion of the Series B preferred shares into
shares of the Company’s common stock.

In the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary
or involuntary, the Holders shall be entitled to receive, prior and in preference to any distribution of
any of the assets or surplus funds of the Company to the holders of the common stock or any other
capital stock of the Company in respect of which the Series B preferred stock ranks senior as to
rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company, an amount equal to $.00001 per
share (as adjusted for any stock dividends, combinations or splits with respect to such shares) (the
“Liquidation Preference”), plus an amount equal to all unpaid dividends, on such shares for each
share of Series B preferred stock, then held by them. If upon the occurrence of such event, the assets
and funds thus distributed among the Holders shall be insufficient to permit the payment to such
Holders of the full aforesaid preferential amount, then the entire assets and funds of the Company
legally available for distribution shall be distributed ratably among the Holders in proportion to the
respective preferential amounts for their shares of Series B preferred stock.

The Series B preferred stock shall be non-voting stock and no share thereof shall vote on any
matters.
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

(UNAUDITED)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Investments at fair value

Loan receivable shareholder
Accrued interest receivable
Accounts recejvable
Prepaid expenses

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Computer and equipment
Furniture and equipment
Leasehold improvements
Accumulated depreciation

TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS:
Deferred offering costs
Security deposits-office lease
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Credit cards payable
Accrued payroll and payroll tax
Accrued dividends payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG TERM LIABILITIES:
Put Option liability
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:
Preferred Stock 25,000,000 shares authorized
Series A Convertible, $.00001 par value, 21,500,000
issued and outstanding

Series B Convertible, $.00001 par value, 1,000,000
issued and outstanding

Common Stock, $.00001 par value, 250,000,000 authorized
25,860,000 issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in-capital
Net deficit
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements

345,781
106,274
43,596
1,083
13,297
52,800

562,831

39,198

16,204

22,869
(62,098)

16,174

50,500
7,428

57,928

636,933

2,610
77,149
13,885

93,645

75,000

75,000

215

10
259

855,516

(387,712)

468,288

636,933




LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME (LOSS)
NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

(UNAUDITED)
REVENUES:

Loan origination fees net of rebates $ 661,911
TOTAL REVENUES 661,911
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Agent commissions 130,949

General and administrative 969,226
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,100,175
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (438,264)
OTHER INCOME:

Dividend income 1,056

Interest income 2,945
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 4,001
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 4,001
NET LOSS (434,263)
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic $ (0.02)

Diluted 3 0.01)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING

Basic . 25,860,000

" Diluted 48,360,000

Unaudited - See notes to the financial statements




88789y ¢ (ZIL'L3C) § 9lsss8 § 62 $ 000°098°¢T 01 $ _000°000°1 S1T $ 000°00S'iZ
(ss8°c1) (s88°¢1) - - - - - - -
(628°s1) (628°81) - - - - - - -
(€9Z°vED) (€9Z°veD) - - - - - - -
000°00S - 066°66% - - ot 000°000°T - -
000°$5€ - 166°vSE 6 000098 - - - -
$9Z°08 $ S9T6L § s¢c¢ $ 0sT $ 000°000°sZ - $ - Siz $ 0000051
LA (o) rende) Poig sareys yoois sareys Yoois sareysg
sBunues -ul-pryd wownmo) paunjald paujald
pauteoy Jeuonippy 2quIsAu0) JquI2AU0D
d souag V sauog
(@3LIdNvNN)

ALINOT SYIATOHNOOLS 40 LNIWALVLS Q3LvdI1osNoOD

$002 ‘0€ YAGNALAIS

AUVIQISANS ANV DNI ‘WOD' SSATYSNYO'T

-

$00T 0 1oquandag-aoueeq

SPUIPIAIP Y00IS paudjald

anjeA 11ej Je Py slusunsaAul Ul d3uey)

$00Z ‘0€ 13quiaidag papua syjuow QUIN-SSO] 1IN

Ted ye 520Is pawdyald g soung
"OU] ‘WOD'SSITHSURO JO JOUENSS]

Jed 18 %203s uowwio))
"JU} ‘WI0"SSYTHSUBOT JO ADURNSS]

Y00T “I £ J5quaoa(]-soukieq



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
SIX MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

(UNAUDITED)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Loss : $ (434,263)
Adustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Decrease in fair value of investments -
Depreciation - 5,852
Increase in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (13,297)
Prepaid expenses (52,800)
Increase in operating liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 91,034
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (403,474)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in accrued interest receivable (1,083)
Loans to stockholder (S. Hershman) (43,596)
Purchases of securities held for investment (106,275)
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES : (150,954)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in credit cards payable 2,105
Deferred offering costs . (500)
Increase in additional paid-in-capital 355,000
Put Option payable to Tiber Creek 75,000
Change in fair market value of stocks held for investment . (18,829)
Cash dividends (13,885)
Proceeds from the sale series B preferred stock 500,000
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 898,891
NET INCREASE IN CASH 344,463
CASH-January 1, 2005 : 1,317
CASH-September 30, 2005 $ 345,780
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for: ‘
Interest $ 292
Income taxes : 1,156

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
(1) Description of Business

Loans4Less.Com, Inc. “the Company” was incorporated in Delaware on June 30, 1999 and
has been operationally inactive prior to its consolidation with Union Discount Mortgage, Inc.
on January 1, 2005, '

On January 1, 2005, the Company exchanged 25,000,000 shares of its common stock and
21,500,000 shares of Series A preferred stock for all of the shares (100) of Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc.. After the exchange Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. became a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

Prior period financial statements have been retroactively restated and renamed to show the
capitalization of Loans4Less.com, Inc. while at the same time maintaining the historical
financial data of the acquired company Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. .

(2) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt
investments purchased with a maturity of three months or loss to be cash equivalents.

(3) Marketable Securities

In the ordinary course of business the Company invests in various equity or debt instruments.
The Company accounts for such investments in accordance with Statements of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 115 and 130 “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities” and “Reporting Comprehensive Income”, respectively.

Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of
acquisition and reevaluates such determination at each balance sheet date. Trading securities
are carried at fair value, with unrealized trading gains and losses included current period
income. Available-for-sales securities are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and
losses included in other comprehensive income. Realized gains and losses are included in
current period income for both types of securities. Investments classified as held-to-maturity
are carried at amortized cost. In determining realized gains and losses, the cost of the
securities sold is based on the first in, first out method.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of
uncertainty related to changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in risks in the near term would materially affect the amounts report in
the balance sheet and the statement of income and stockholder’s earnings.



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

(4) Property and Equipment

()

(6)

M

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Additions, renewals, and betterments are
capitalized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. The cost
and related accumulated depreciation accounts are removed when items are sold, and the
resulting gain or loss is reflected in income.

It is the policy of the Company to provide depreciation based on the estimated useful life of
the individual units of property and equipment. The depreciation methods and the estimated
useful lives used as the basis for the application of those methods are as follows:

Description Method Estimated Useful Life
Improvements Straight-line 3 years
Computers Straight-line S years
Furniture & equipment Straight-line S years

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes loan origination (85%), miscellaneous processing fees (5%) and
real estate commissions (10%) according to industry standards, as income when the loan
transaction is completed and the related documents are recorded by the appropriate statutory
agency.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with general accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues of expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company utilizes SFAS No.109, Accounting for Income Taxes, which requires an asset
and liability approach to financial accounting and reporting for income taxes. The difference
between the financial statements and tax basis assets and liabilities is determined annually.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed for those differences that have future
tax consequences using the currently enacted tax laws and rates that apply to the periods in
which they are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established, if
necessary, to reduce the deferred tax asset to the amount that will more likely than not be
realized. Income tax expense is the current tax payable or refundable for the period plus or
minus the net change in the deferred tax assets or liabilities.



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCI_AL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
(8) Consolidation '

Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Accordingly,
the financial statements are presented as a consolidation. Because the Company does not
have material transactions of its own and all business is conducted through Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc., management declined to show the two entities separately. There were no
eliminating entries.

(9) Deferred Offering Costs

The Company is planning an offering of shares of its stock under a Regulation A offering
staternent, certain costs of which have been incurred in regard to this registration. As of
September 30, 2005, these costs in the amount of $50,500 are deferred pending completion of
the offering. If the offering is successful, these expenditures will be charged against the
proceeds to be included in additional paid-in-capital. 1f the offering is not completed, the
deferred offering costs will be expensed.

(10) Eamings per Common Share

Eamings per share are computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a line of credit at Bank of America with a maximum borrowing amount of
$50,000, bearing an interest rate of 3.5% over the prime rate. At September 30, 2005 the
Company had no balance outstanding in this account.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company adopted a retirement plan for substantially all full-time employees. The plan allows
for discretionary Company contributions up to 25% of employee compensation.

OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENT

Premises are leased under a lease agreement that expires on February 28, 2006. The minimum
rental payment is $3,714 per month '



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company is authorized to issue 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of
$.00001 per share.

The board of directors has designated 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock as Series
B (6.75%) Convertible Preferred Stock. All 1,000,000 share of Series B stock have been issued
and are outstanding as follows:

Shares Date Issued Proceeds
522,000 March 26, 2005 $261,000
200,000 April 18, 2005 100,000

278000 July 21,2005 139.000

1,000,000 $500,000

The Series B preferred stock is entitled to dividend payments at a rate of 6.75% per annum based
on the principal amount paid to the Company for each share. This preferred stock ranks senior to
the Series A preferred stock and common stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company and has no voting rights, Each share of the Series B preferred stock is
convertible into one share of common stock at any time.

The board of directors has designated 21,500,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock as
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. All 21,500,000 shares of Series A stock have been issued
and are outstanding.

The Series A stock is not entitled to any regular dividend payments. The preferred stock ranks
senior to common stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company.
The Series A stock is entitled to ten votes for each share on matters involving amendments to the
Company’s charter, merger or dissolution of the Company or any disposition of the Company’s
assets requiring special authorization of the shareholders. Each share of the Series A preferred
stock can be converted into one share of the Company’s common stock effective two years after
the start of public trading in the common stock.

The board of directors has authorized 250,000,000 shares of Common Stock of which 25,860,000
shares are issued and outstanding.



LOANSA4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
PUT OPTION AGREEMENT WITH TIBER CREEK

The Company and Tiber Creek originally entered into an agreement that it would issue and deliver
on January 20 2005 200,000 shares of common stock in exchange for securities related advisory
services. These shares were to be included in the Regulation A offering statement.

On June 23, 2005, the Company and Tiber Creek entered into a new securities advisory services
agreement that modified the old one. Tiber Creek’s shares of stock were no longer to be included
in the Regulation A offering statement and Tiber Creek was granted the right to Put up to 150,000
shares at the price of $.50 per share. The Put Option agreement shall commence one year
following commencement of public trading of the Company’s common shares and shall expire
three years following such commencement.

EARNINGS PER SHARE DISCLOSURE

For the period ended September 30, 2003

Income Shares Per-Share
(Numerator)  (Denominator) Share
Net Loss $ 434,263
Basic EPS 434,263 25,860,000 $(0.02)
Convertible
preferred stock 22,500,000
Preferred stock dividend 13,885
Diluted EPS
Income available to
common stockholders
plus assumed conversions $448,148 48,360,000 $0.0n

STOCKHOLDER TRANSACTIONS

The Company made the following distributions to its sole stockholder Steven M. Hershman during
the year:

Loans receivable stockholder $43,596

AFFIRMATIVE STATEMENT REGARDING THE ACCURACY OF THESE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

It is the opinion of management that all adjustments necessary for a fair statement of results for the
interim period have been included. All adjustments are of normal recurring nature.

10



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
SEPTEMBER 30, 2005

(UNAUDITED)
Stock grants to employees and officers S 330,000
Employee and payroll tax expense 297,967
Stock grants to professionals 100,000
Advertising 91,567
Leases building 33,424
Meals and entertainment 24,730
Accounting 11,793
Equipment lease & rental 10,248
Supplies 8,185
Telephone 8,020
Insurance 6,740
Travel 6,677
Depreciation 5,852
Appraisals 5,775
Mail and shipping 5,479
Credit factuals 4,786
Automobile expense : 3,717
Processing 2,454
Licensing 2,233
Communications 2,043
Legal ‘ 1,841
Photocopying & printing 1,804
Utilities 1,610
Taxes 1,261
Interest expense 292
Repair 282
Realtors board fees 275
Bank charges 114
Education 57

$ 969,226

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2004

(UNAUDITED)
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash $ 1,318
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,318
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Computer and Equipment 39,198

Fumniture and Equipment 16,204

Leasehold Improvements 22,869

Accumulated Depreciation (56,246)
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 22,025
OTHER ASSETS:

Deferred offering costs 50,000

Security Deposits-Office Lease 7,428
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 57,428

5 80,771
_ LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Credit cards payable $ 504
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 504
TOTAL LIABILITIES \ 504
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Preferred Stock 25,000,000 shares authorized

Series A Convertible, $.00001 par value, 21,500,000

issued and outstanding $ 215

Series B Convertible, $.00001 par value, 1,000,000

issued, none are outstanding ‘ -
Common Stock, $.00001 par value, 250,000,000 authorized

25,000,000 issued and outstanding 250

Additional paid-in-capital 535

Retained Earnings ) 79,266
TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 80,266

$ 80,771

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements




LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

(UNAUDITED)
REVENUES:

Loan origination fees net of rebates $ 1,286,956
TOTAL REVENUES 1,286,956
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Agent commissions 247,794

General and administrative 899,298
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,147,092
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 139,864
OTHER INCOME:

Dividend income 105

Interest income 17,712
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 17,817
NET INCOME 157,681
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic $ 0.01

Diluted $ 0.00
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING

Basic 25,000,000

Diluted 46,500,000

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004
(UNAUDITED)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 157,681

Adustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 13,355
Decrease in operating assets: "
Prepaid expenses 39,384
Interest receivable 7,437
{Decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses : ' (72,929)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 144,928
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property and equipment (801)
Trust deed loans repaid 330,000
Proceeds from the sale of marketable securities 3,083,200
Purchases of marketable securities (1,642,545)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES : 1,769,854
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in credit cards payable 505
Deferred offering costs . (50,000)
Distributions to stockholder (240,423)
Repayment of margin account balance (no borrowings during the year) (1,624,123)
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1,914,041)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 741
CASH-January 1, 2004 577
CASH-December 31, 2004 3 1,318
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for:
Interest $ 181
Income taxes ‘ 968

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1

@

3)

Description of Business

Loans4Less.Com, Inc. “the Company” was incorporated in Delaware on June 30, 1999 and
has been operationally inactive prior to its consolidation with Union Discount Mortgage, Inc.
on January 1, 2005.

On January 1, 2005, the Company exchanged 25,000,000 shares of its common stock and
21,500,000 shares of Series A preferred stock for all of the shares (100) of Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc.. After the exchange Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. became a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

These financial statements have been retroactively restated and renamed to show the
capitalization of Loans4Less.com, Inc. while at the same time maintaining the historical
financial data of the acquired company Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. .

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all k jal> . . et
investments purchased with a maturity of three months or loss to be cash equiva:.ats.

Marketable Securities

In the ordinary course of business the Company invests in various e- ..., .. .

The Company accounts for such investments in accordance with Su.tements of rmanmal
Accounting Standards No. 115 and 130 “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities” and “Reporting Comprehensive Income”, respectively.

Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of
acquisition and reevaluates such determination at each balance sheet date. Trading serurities
are carried at fair value, with unrealized trading gains and losses included current period
income. Available-for-sales securities are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and
losses included in other comprehensive income. Realized gains and losses are included in
current period income for both types of securities. Investments classified as held-to-maturity
are carried at amortized cost. In determining realized gains and losses, the cost of the
securities sold is based on the first in, first out method.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of
uncertainty related to changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in risks in the near term would materially affect the amounts report in
the balance sheet and the statements of income and stockholder’s equity.

The Company held no securities at year-end.
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(4) Property and Equipment

&)

(6)

™

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Additions, renewals, and betterments are
capitalized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. The cost
and related accumulated depreciation accounts are removed when items are sold, and the
resulting gain or loss is reflected in income.

It is the policy of the Company to provide depreciation based on the estimated useful life of
the individual units of property and equipment. The depreciation methods and the estimated
useful lives used as the basis for the application of those methods are as follows:

Description Method Estimated Useful Life
Improvements Straight-line 3 years
Computers Straight-line 5 years
Furniture & equipment Straight-line 5 years

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes loan origination (85%), miscellaneous processing fees (5%) and
real estate commissions (10%) according to industry standards, as income when the loan
transaction is completed and the related documents are recorded by the appropriate stz¢."tory
agency.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with general accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and labilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues of expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated as an “S” Corporation. In lieu of paying Federal
corporate income taxes, the stockholder is taxed individually on his proportionate share of the
Company’s taxable income. Therefore, no provision for Federal income taxes has been
included in these financial statements. The Company is subject to California state income tax
at a rate of 1.5%.




LOANSA4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2004
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(8) Deferred Offering Costs

The Company is planning an offering of shares of its stock under a Regulation A offering
statement, certain costs of which have been incurred in regard to this registration. As of
December 31, 2004, these costs in the amount of $50,000 are deferred pending completion of
the offering. If the offering is successful, these expenditures will be charged against the
proceeds to be included in additional paid-in-capital. If the offering is not completed, the
deferred offering costs will be expensed.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a line of credit at Bank of America with a maximum borrowing amount of
$50,000, bearing an interest rate of 3.5% over the prime rate. At December 31, 2004 the Company
had no balance in this account.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company adopted a retirement plan for substantially all full-time employees. The plan allows
for discretionary Company contributions up to 25% of employee compensation. No contributions
were declared for the year.

OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENT

Premises are leased under a lease agreement that expires on February 28, 2006. The minimum
rental payment is $3,714 per month. The minimum annual rental payments under the lease are as
follows:

Year Ending December 31, Minimum Annual Payment
2005 44,565
2006 7,428



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2004
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company is authorized to issue 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of
$.00001 per share.

The board of directors has designated 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock as Series
B (6.75%) Convertible Preferred Stock. All 1,000,000 shares of Series B stock have been issued
and none are outstanding.

The Series B preferred stock is entitled to dividend payments at a rate of 6.75% per annum based
on the principal amount paid to the Company for each share. This preferred stock ranks senior to
the Series A preferred stock and common stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company and has no voting rights. Each share of the Series B preferred stock is
convertible into one share of common stock at any time.

The board of directors has designated 21,500,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock as
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. All 21,500,000 shares of Series A stock have been issued
and are outstanding.

The Series A stock is not entitled to any regular dividend payments. The preferred stock ranks
senior to common stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company.
The Series A stock is entitled to ten votes for each share on matters involving amendments to the
Company’s charter, merger or dissolution of the Company or any disposition of the Company’s
assets requiring special authorization of the shareholders. Each share of the Series A preferred
stock can be converted into one share of the Company’s common stock effective two years after
the start of public trading in the common stock.

The board of directors has authorized 250,000,000 shares of Common Stock of which 25,860,000
shares are issued and outstanding.



LOANSALESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2004

EARNINGS PER SHARE DISLCOSURE

1 i e 4
Income Shares Per-Share
(Numerator) (Denominator) Share
Net Income $157,681
Basic EPS 157,681 25,000,000 $0.01
Convertible
preferred stock 21,500,000
Diluted EPS
Income available to
common stockholders
plus assumed conversions $157,681 46,500,000 $0.00

STOCKHOLDER TRANSACTIONS

The Company made the following distributions to its sole stockholder Steven M. Hershman during

the year:
Cash distributions $ 240423
Distribution of stocks held for investment 1,642,545

10



LOANSA4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
DECEMBER 31, 2004 ’

(UNAUDITED)

Employee and payroll tax expense
Advertising

Lease

Meals and entertainment
Accounting
Automobile expense
Insurance

Legal

Supplies

Telephone
Depreciation
Charity

Equipment
Appraisals
Licensing

Credit factuals
Processing

Mail and shipping
Utilities
Communications
Travel

Rentals

Computer

Taxes

Publications

Bank charges
Interest expense
Education

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements

$ 476,617
137,470
44,566
30,339
27,333
19,999
18,127
16,928
16,927
13,865
13,355
12,275
12,274
11,755
8,575
8,368
6,023
4,692
4,518
4,291
4,015
3,878
1,195
968
434
323
181

7
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CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash

Investments at Fair Value

LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2003
(UNAUDITED)

ASSETS

Trust Deed Note Receivable-Yazmajian
Trust Deed Note Receivable-Zito

Prepaid Expenses
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Computer and Equipment
Furniture and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation

TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS:
Security Deposits-Office Lease
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Credit cards payable
Accrued state taxes payable
Accrued payroll and payroll tax
Accrued pension plan payable
Margin credit line JP Morgan
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY:

Preferred Stock 25,000,000 shares authorized
Series A Convertible, $.00001 par value, 21,500,000

issued and outstanding

Series B Convertible, $.00001 par value, 1,000,000
issued, none are outstanding

Common Stock, $.00001 par va

lue, 250,000,000 shares authorized

25,000,000 issued and outstanding

Additional paid-in-capital
Retained Earnings

TOTAL STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements
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3,083,200
306,781
30,656
39,384

3,460,598

39,198
15,403
22,869

(42,891)

34,579

7,428

7,428

3,502,605

9,700
18,000
16,229
29,000

1,624,123

1,697,052
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250

535
1,804,553

1,805,553

3,502,605




LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

(UNAUDITED)
REVENUES:

Loan origination fees net of refunds (rebates) $ 2,731,355
TOTAL REVENUES ' 2,731,355
OPERATING EXPENSES:’

Agent commissions 638,947

General and administrative 755,209
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,394,157
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 1,337,198
OTHER INCOME:

Dividend income 88,236

Interest income 7,618
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 95,854
OTHER EXPENSE:

Interest Expense 19,197

Investment Expense ) 19,067

Realized loss on sale of marketable securities 68,524

Unrealized loss on marketable securities 56,622
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE 163,410
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) (67,556)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 1,269,642
PROVISION FOR STATE INCOME TAXES 20,800
NET INCOME 1,248,842
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic $ 0.05

Diluted h) 0.03
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF
COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING

Basic 25,000,000

Diluted ' 46,500,000

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Unrealized loss on marketable securities
‘(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Prepaid expenses
Deposits
Increase in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from the sale of marketable securities
Purchases of marketable securities
Trust deed loans made
Acquisition of property and equipment
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Amounts borrowed from stockbroker
Payments made to stockbroker
Decrease in stock accounts
Distributions to stockholder

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH
CASH-January 1, 2003

CASH-December 31, 2003

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for:
Interest
Income taxes

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements

1,248,842

9,802
(56,622)

36,442
(7,437
(39,384)
(7,428)

64,523

1,248,738

40,701,380
(42,528,693)
(330,000)
(40,610)

(2,197,923)

42,664,546

(41,412,641)
90

(727,393)

524,602

(424,583)

425,250

577

19,197
8,319
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LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2003

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

8]

@

©))

Description of Business

Loans4Less.Com, Inc. “the Company” was incorporated in Delaware on June 30, 1999 and
has been operationally inactive prior to its consolidation with Union Discount Mortgage, Inc.
on January 1, 2005.

On January 1, 2005, the Company exchanged 25,000,000 shares of its common stock and
21,500,000 shares of Series A preferred stock for all of the shares (100) of Union Discount
Mortgage, Inc.. After the exchange Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. became a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company.

These financial statements have been retroactively restated and renamed to show the
capitalization of Loans4Less.com, Inc. while at the same time maintaining the historical
financial data of the acquired company Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. .

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid aec
investments purchased with a maturity of three months or loss to be cash equivalents.

Marketable Securities

In the ordinary course of business the Company invests in various equity ... debt instruments.
The Company accounts for such investments in accordance with Statements of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 115 and 130 “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and
Equity Securities” and “Reporting Comprehensive Income”, respectively.

Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of
acquisition and reevaluates such determination at each balance sheet date. Trading securities
are carried at fair value, with unrealized trading gains and losses included current period
income. Available-for-sales securities are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and
losses included in other comprehensive income. Realized gains and losses are included in
current period income for both types of securities. Investments classified as held-to-maturity
are carried at amortized cost. In determining realized gains and losses, the cost of the
securities sold is based on the first in, first out method.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of
uncertainty related to changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in risks in the near term would materially affect the amounts report in
the balance sheet and the statements of income and stockholder’s equity.

The Company held securities with a cost of $3,139,822 and fair market value of $3,083,200 at
December 31, 2003.




LOANSALESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

DECEMBER 31, 2003

A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

()
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(6)
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Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Additions, renewals, and betterments are
capitalized, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. The cost
and related accumulated depreciation accounts are removed when items are sold, and the
resulting gain or loss is reflected in income.

It is the policy of the Company to provide depreciation based on the estimated useful life of
the individual units of property and equipment. The depreciation methods and the estimated
useful lives used as the basis for the application of those methods are as follows:

Description Method Estimated Useful Life
Improvements Straight-line 3 years
Computers Straight-line 5 years
Fumiture & equipment Straight-line 5 years

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes loan origination (85%), miscellaneous processing fees (5%) and
real estate commissions (10%) according to industry standards, as income when the loan
transaction is completed and the related documents are recorded by the appropriate statutory
agency. ‘

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with general accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues of expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated as an “S” Corporation. In lieu of paying Federal
corporate income taxes, the stockholder is taxed individually on his proportionate share of the
Company’s taxable income. Therefore, no provision for Federal income taxes has been
included in these financial statements. The Company is subject to California state income tax
at a rate of 1.5%.




LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2003
NOTES RECEIVABLE
Notes receivable consist of the following:

Note receivable secured by real estate, ' A
interest of 7.5% per annum, matures on March 16, 2004 $ 30,000

Note receivable secured by real estate,
interest of 7.75% per annum, matures on September 10, 2004 $ 300,000

TOTAL $330,000
DUE TO STOCKBROKER

On December 31, 2003 the Company had a margin debt of $1,624,123 (average interest rate was
2.692%) with J.P. Morgan. The Company’s assets held by J.P. Morgan ($3,083,200) secured the
margin line of credit. Management (the sole share holder) believed that positive cash flow should
be used to purchase securities in order to achieve a short term return on investment higher than
what could be made if the cash were left in a bank account. Management has since discontinued
this policy in favor of a conservative investment strategy.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a line of credit at Bank of America with a maximum borrowing amount of
$50,000, bearing an interest rate of 3.5% over the prime rate. At December 31, 2003 the Company
had no balance in this account.

OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENT

Premises are leased under a lease agreement that expires on February 28, 2006. The minimum
rental payment is $3,714 per month. The minimum annual rental payments under the lease are as
follows:

Year Ending December 31, Minimum Annual Payment
2004 $44,565
2005 44,565
2006 7,428
RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company adopted a retirement plan for substantially all full-time employees. The plan allows
for discretionary Company contributions up to 25% of employee compensation (includes revenues
recognized by stockholder as earned income). Pursuant to this plan, the Company declared a
contribution of $69,000 for the year.



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2003
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Company is authorized to issue 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of
$.00001 per share.

The board of directors has designated 1,000,000 shares of the Company’s preferred stock as Series
B (6.75%) Convertible Preferred Stock. All 1,000,000 shares of Series B stock have been issued
and none are outstanding.

The Series B preferred stock is entitled to dividend payments at a rate of 6.75% per annum based
on the principal amount paid to the Company for each share. This preferred stock ranks senior to
the Series A preferred stock and common stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company and has no voting rights. Each share of the Series B preferred stock is
convertible into one share of common stock at any time.

The board of directors has designated 21,500,000 shares of the Company’s preferred «* . . as
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. All 21,500,000 shares of Series A stock have been issued
and are outstanding,

The Series A stock is not entitled to any regular dividend payments. The preferred stock ranks
senior to common stock as to rights upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company.
The Series A stock is entitled to ten votes for each share on matters involving amendments to the
Company’s charter, merger or dissolution of the Company or any disposition of the Company’s
assets requiring special authorization of the shareholders. Each share of the Series A preferred
stock can be converted into one share of the Company’s common stock effective two years afie-
the start of public trading in the common stock.

The board of directors has authorized 250,000,000 shares of Common Stock of which 25,000,000
shares are issued and outstanding.



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2003

EARNINGS PER SHARE DISCLOSURE

Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2003
Income Shares Per-Share
(Numerator) {Denominator) Share
Net Income 51,248,842
Basic EPS : 1,248,842 25,000,000 $0.05
Convertible
preferred stock 21,500,000
Diluted EPS
Income available to
common stockholders
plus assumed conversions $1,248,842 46,500,000 30,03

STOCKHOLDER DISTRIBUTIONS

The Company made the following distributions to its sole stockholder Steven M. Hershman during
the year:

Cash $ 727,393

10



LOANS4LESS.COM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
DECEMBER 31, 2003

Salaries, payroll tax expense and other compensation 3 175,323
Advertising ‘ 123,016
Retirement plan \ 69,000
Supplies 60,780
Legal 37,507
Travel 31,865
Meals and entertainment 28,345
Lease 26,541
Telephone fax 25,071
Processing ' 24,973
Charity , 19,360
Insurance . 17,465
Automobile expense ‘ 18,473
Credit factuals 14,878
Taxes 13,745
Equipment 11,884
Appraisals 11,240
Depreciation 9,802
Rentals 8,220
Mail and shipping 7,781
Licensing 4,085
Utilities 4,014
Communications : 3,885
Repair 3,867
Accounting 1,660
Publications 610
Subscriptions 500
Computer 450
Bank charges 383
Education 336
Escrow 150

$ 755,209

Unaudited-See notes to the financial statements
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EXHIBITS
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2.0% Loans4Less.com, Inc. Amended Certificate of Incorporation
2.1% Loans4Less.com, Inc. By-Laws
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11.0 Opinion of counsel as to legality of securities covered by the
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12%* Email used by Loans4Less.com, Inc. to certain of its clients
15.0%** Exclusive Licensee Agreement with Brio Realty Corporation of
April 1, 2005, with Addendum of June 24, 2005
15.1%%* Broker-Associate Agent License Agreement with Martin W. Genis

dated December 9, 1997

15.2%#* Employment Agreement dated January 2, 2004 between Union
Discount Mortgage, Inc. and Deborah Zito with Addendum
of May 16, 2005

15.3%** Employment Agreement dated January 2, 2004 between Union
Discount Mortgage, Inc. and Andrea Dobrick with Addendum
of May 16, 2005



15.4%%* Employment Agreement dated January 2, 2004 between Union
Discount Mortgage, Inc. and Daniela Haynie with Addendum
of May 16, 2005

15.5%** Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. Broker Agreements with Mortgage Lenders:

HSBC Mortgage Corporation dated September 21, 2000

American Home Mortgage Corp., dated August 27, 2004

Citicorp Mortgage, Inc., dated April 22, 1999

Bank of America, dated June 13, 2005

Wells Fargo Bank West, dated September 19, 2000

Chase Manhattan Mortgage Corporation, dated February 6, 1997
Lehman Brothers Bank (Aurora Loan Services) dated November 5, 2004
U.S. Bank National Association ND, dated April 22, 2003

Taylor, Bean & Whitaker Mortgage Corp., dated March 27, 2001

15.6%%* California Department of Real Estate license

15.7 Union Discount Mortgage, Inc. Broker Origination Agreement with
ING Mortgage, LLC

15.8 Agreement between the Company and Tiber Creek Corporation

* Filed with earlier filing of April 8, 2005.
**  Filed with earlier filing of July 7, 2005
*#*  Filed with earlier filing of October 5, 2005

+  To be filed by amendment
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Certificate of Designations, Preferences and
Rights of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock
Loans4Less.com, Inc.

ARTICLE ONE

" The name of the corporation is “Loans4less.com, Inc.” (herein referred to as the
“Corporation”). -

ARTICLE TWO

Pursuant to authority conferred upon the Board of Directors by the Certificate of
Incorporation and Sections 151 and 157 of the General Corporate Law of Delaware, the Board of
Directors of the Corporation duly adopted the resolutions attached hereto as the Board of Directors’
resolutions (the “Resolutions”) amending the preferences, limitations and relative rights of such
Series B convertible preferred stock to provide for conversion of such shares at any time at the
election of the holder thereof.

ARTICLE THREE

The Resolutions were adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on December 8,
2005.

ARTICLE FOUR

The attached Resolutions were duly adopted by all necessary action on the part of the
Corporation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused this Certificate to be signed and
attested by its duly authorized officer, on this 8th day of December, 2005.

LOANSALESS.COM, INC.

By:

Steven M. Hershman, President

C\DOCUME~NNUSER\LOCAT.S~I\TEMP\CERTDESIGNPREF 120805.14L.-WPD
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MORTGAGE Broker Origination Agreement
This Broker Origination Agreement U'Agresment’) i mace and eniered imo this __I8Eh ___ day of
-{msgg nanan Ag 2008 l_. by and nésmn ING M:rmaa.' WG, a fimited liahility company
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R ratjon, parnemship, aisd
organizeqa under e laws of the Siae clpal place of husiness at
— 210 AVRDNS F. ENILS BAP (refared to nereatior as “Broler”).

Bedando Beach, CA 90277
RECITALS

A. ING Martgage, 1LC in cangunesion with it parens campany, ING Bank. fsb (refermed fo heralter,
inajvidually o collactively, a8 tne et faqines, as “ING"), is angaged In the business of praviaing
financing for the purchase (and rafinance) of residantal real esmle; and

a8 Broker desires 1 suhmiv laan appiicaton credit ana property parkages to ING Mortgage, LG for

appraval and funging undar he widlesale lending pregram eperaiea Py ING Mortgage, LLC and ING
Bank, fsb; and

WCWTTB: D izl AT IR WA Faa A e G ls TR My G TEe T Tae

'iinasawsuiw : a?iainvasma" atiana reialen 10 he isaue of Iha pricing anq payment fof narvelal T
eriginamd residential mongage loens under e Rea Emate Sestement Procedures Act of 1874
CREBRA") and vafious stam |aws: and

p. ING and Rroker are commitied 10 ful compliance with the latler and &pirt of all statutas, taws and
ri:%aaﬁms felating 1o Mme ongination of residental merlgage lang, including diacioswrss ta conawmens;
El

=3 ING ana Braker are commined 1o tha bast practices for inawdng Whar all laan spplicants and barowers
{caliecuvely referred 10 nereafier as "Bamewars™) make fully infermed cholcas regarding ihe wide vadiaty
of finance options avaitahie for residensal marigage propernties; and

F. The parties wish 10 coplractually inskre and conynis to full compliance wil applicahle law whils ar the
came fiMe incrperasng #landard puginess fenms inm the agresments esiablishing the working
relationship pedwesn e Panies S0 88 W mewe Me appreprale financial and regulatary accounting

waament of me financial interasis and assels heing purchased and sold pursuan (o the tems af this
Agreement; and

G. The parties recognizs il ihe toan ergination process ana procedures contempiatad by this Agreement
nacag‘;amy and substantially invalve the provisian of goads. facifities and services contemplaled undar
REGPA and itz implementing reguistians and policy staements In Ine &eaton of the ulbmae nssidential
mortgrage (oana which result fram the effents of all partias 1o this tranarction and atea in e ereatian of
what are classified as pipeline INANS” for mguiatary and financial accounting purposes; ang

H Tho pames, in the inwerest of simpifying and larfying the tanms of their agresmant, will for easa of
refermnce use the lams "purchase of 108ns And Servicing fghts” o specifically inchude and incorporate
e pravision of geods, faclilas and secvices ky e Braker not only 1o ING, bid also 10 the Biamower,
any saflsrs of the proparty or ather aaditionat partiss (vaived in e conmplated residents) real estate
mongage finanee kmnsacton; and

l. ING and RBraker have agreed 10 anter imn @ non-sxchaive amengement wter which Broker aolicit
prospacive Ramowers for residemial mongags ans (Laans’) apd ING Mongage, LLC eimer
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+31031615673 T-609

P.003/012  F-255

fix)  itiate or prder apprajwals, Hee work and (if requined) enginaering repans of
Inspestang.

{x) ABSi5T e Borawer in undersnmina ana maolving credit Issues Mat may aiss.

td)  Mainain reguiar, dosimanied sommunicstion batween ioan applisation and
closing ¥ me Barrowsr of ma Riatus of the loan application and 10 Ghiain any
additional inf um annfor dacumentation s requined.

(%)  Fachirae and paricipats in ihe andaring, delivaring and signing of Casing
fAesuments & the Borwer, Ihe cloging agers, hazard msuranea provider, seller. o
oher partias and ING dasing deparimant, a8 apprapriale.

{xii}  Provide prapar, mormugh, timety and accunila disciosure of the rejatienahip
barweesn ING and Broke

r, inchusing the paymens from ING ta Brakar for the geads,
facliies and senvices Brakar provides.

In cannection wilh Tha cinsing of any mangage loan anginated wnder s Aqreement,
Bmmuatcurﬂfymam naspna.winaduu ?&ya\lﬂthasmvmmlﬁmﬂabme

Broxer Fees ang Chames

a in the arigination, processing and casing of a Loan, Broker wil ke essental
msmcmmmmlnmammw;mbrmbemﬂmm of the Barrower ar
powy, for which Briker may he eptlited W raasanable compansagion. Wirh reapscs 0 each Laan
Apglication .Wourmﬂmwmmm”mmm snd shafl
nuve purdfarmes for suen Bamawar o ING swch cenvicas as Fsied in saction C of RESPA
Stamment af Pakcy 1900-1 a5 shal be sufficient, whon combinad with the goods and frcitias
providea by Rrokor, 10 enldis B 0 reasenabls companmmicn in astoardance with the
requicaments of RESPA ana any oher applicable federal ar state law.

NG Mongage Frohst Oagination Agréemess (093-30-05) Pagn 3013
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cannechon therewith.  Further, ajl compensation e

i

Brokar from af
gjaciosed an me gaod failn eslimara of sosing costs, the HLIG-1 sartlement stasement and on

any aher discicsunes naquired Ry appiicabla lw or e
3 Tne fer paid by ING w Broker shall be dosmed compensaion for:

T-608

T-45  P.O08/SS 048

coets tealizad 35 @ rewuk of tha yee of

(0] Tne savings In pradustinn and marketing
Brokers stal %&smmdim‘smmmwﬁmm

(i) Tne geads, faclifies ana services achally provided tn ING, Barrower, of other

, A consMplaled in MIs Agreemant.

a.  Broker shall wavmaaufﬁama@mw and guality of gonds. Iaclilies ana services, as

requirea by RESPA, in eanjunclian wim
knan appliFRienc, cradis and property infomation, Insurance |

€acaging, preparalion and submiseion of regidential

mang formatian, CARSHMET
caunsaling, closing paliciag and proceduras and 1a fike in cannestion with the creafion of a
pipaiine on and the wimale condummatian and Sosing of @ residental mortgege lean,

ogether witm Me sarvicing rights therero.

NG Moraage Bimikar Cnpranon AQHament (03-30-05)

W m; - ovenants ans agreemones hersin,
wlNGamlNGmpwwmsa Brmm:of&mm,mm“wm

P.004/012
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amtn

canain Loans. inclieding withau imimatian the relaied servicing fighis.  Each such Loan shal
wmmmaumapemloaummmms.mpr saaniatians and warrenties and COVBNANTS in
wis Agreemant. Naihing in his Agreement snall be censiued as abliging ING w puchase any

'Y ING's Guigelings, ogatnar with this Agreement. shall aex for) ihe tamma, canditions and
reqwremws for the arigination, processing, WndsTwriting, closing, sale and vmnsler of Broker's
Loans. incorparatad herein

The Guidelipes, which am
Agreement, may ke amenaad py ING Tram tme 1 tme. Such amendments 6hall ka
imnediiely Jpon issdanth, UNJEES cxprrasly aperified 10 the conwary in Ihe Gunelines.

by raferance and made a pan of Mis
effeciive

q. Loans snadl he ciosad hy ING in the nama of ING Mongage, LLC or ING Bane, fsb. &s

ING may siech (NGmy.m:umaIMMe £ 10 CsR I the rdme of Broker.

Broker's dgit 1o s compensation hereunder, Broker narmhy weigns ™ ING, af the time «f

)

suhmiasion of a 1-oan Application Package to ING, all right, this and reresy in and 10 the nalatd
Lagn Appiicatien Package, 10 loan relaied thereto and any servicing rgnis permining therelo,

a. mmwmmtmenwmmrwmhrmmmmnmm
Ting srandard pasi-closing docsments redquired fo complate clossd lnan Applicatian

Pacmsae. nwmnuapmem ously in wssiating ING In such retievad, a3 requesied.
Confideniallot ion.

a ammammangaamusammmhemmwmma Irwil lsam of e will
, ennfidantia methads,

navaacuassmvanwm

Mrl mwummmmmmm variows forms, whish information
.susada.- W in e he S mss';mna?s.mm?mmmm sﬂew wmneg
*Canfig ] lnmmﬁm") funh

Braker afaekmmaas althaugh ail of any
sueh Confidential Infarmatian may be witainabie fmm emer smrups. 7 GRA enly ko

it of
Pabf

oprainad
QEVAIONEd) &% gredt @xpanse over a long peniod of ime and ali such Confidantial Infarmation Is

Puge4 of 453
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tharefore an exifemely vaikabla and impanant business asset in ING'S business; and (i) e
Canfidential mmmnwmemve iy of ING. Braakar shall nat, at any §me either
cunng of after e term of s Agreament, dwectly of Indiraclly, use, Qisciose, puplish, wanslsr,
revadl, disseminate of alGrwiss purkcize or make svalablis w anyane tha Confidemial
Infarmanion which Brekar @ams, ar 19 whien it has had acoess or which was revealed o it
Mmmmﬂmﬁmﬂmm. uniess ING provides ies prier wristen consant.

p. Barmwer Informaion” maans & information re@med ta the Bemower prvided
aevempﬁdbymaaonm Aroker, o ING, mwm#mmerm@sorammmp
with 1he Bormewer ceages, M{ﬂmm” efinec by federal dw, nduding,
Wt 6 Amited o, e Samm- awmmmeﬂ.amrasmm
pmmmmemwdwmmymmmnmmamw applicable foderal or
Ste law.  Broker shall Take il necessary precautions fo keep eanfidential the Bormower
infarmation and snak ake all pecessary precauiiong o assure compliance with his Agresment
by any fhwd parties wiln whom Brokr &5 daaling, Broker ehall, mwmn&hammuew
any prsaeh of Kys Agreement by any re waeenl.ofﬂcatoremphvaeof . AS 8
minlmym, Brokeranaﬂmmapmsmle eatapiisning and main an information sacurily
wmmm:smgmwu)mmmwmanmmyd Information, (i)
proect BRans any antcipriod tvass o naxands 1o the eecurly of integrity of Bamower
infarmation, ambwamxmammwmemmmmm:
ﬁ""’ ol o A i ﬁm"‘“"“‘“m‘ noke o
ofanv afmntyaum that unauthanizad gccass I Bormwar infiormation of
mmummwummwptﬂomwmwmawwmmm
caopesats wil ING in sxpedifioysly resaiving any such ocaurrence 1 e sausfchon of ING.

3103161573 T-608

P.005/012

F-255

TR ¥ar B cradd,
Borrowsr, mmmh@mmwwwmwmmwmmmm

Braxar shall comply with | macvpmwmuﬂmbmsemmymﬂ%nmnmamy
bemwﬂﬂﬁmmmﬂm? mmaavan:ﬁmamkemmmamumm
questian, infregalaries. mquests for informarion or documents

AMMENTRl rquUireManis of similar process) to disclase any of the Canfidentiaj infarmatan
ggvﬂmxmhmwmn arokerw;upmvmmawmnmmmnmafuwmwnwm
may sfck BN ap preciive crasf, & if Gpprapriats, waive compllancs wih the
provisions of this Broker will use its begt 1 onhiain or assist ING in obiuning
SHC pratecive amer. ammmymmmmmmaﬁmrdwmmamdrﬂquww
wmmuymrammwwaMwmmmwmmmp i8ions of

z?‘

ARCKER'S REFRESENTATIONS AND AGREEMENTS

unmandwlnsmmtomngswmtnwamuwmmmmmmdmaf
any Lean or Lean Appiication Package under this Agraemsant:

a. Bmkerlacwcraamzad validly #xisling. in gooq slanging undar kews and requiations

of e BRIe nRsd on one of sagmmt.an d is regisiered of qualified 10 do Businets

ana is in gasd mwmmmnmnwtmnmamqum

camparate power, Quthonly, and Eapacty 10 enter inin e Agreement, and

apligations requind; ana mtusmvplwwewimmswnmmdmdmhuwwm novalata
pravigiens of it chartar ar omner organizaiional documenis or any amer instrument miating

Bk S o e e i P, AL o o e
r ng

wsurers. Braker masts any &nd all of the abigikiity eriviea specied by ING.

h. Broxkey is fRmikar with and agrets 1o comply wih a4 fademl, state and ocal slalles,
mmmmmmawmmmmmmmmmmmm

NG MangRaa Bimiker Originaton Agresment {F3-30-05) . Page 607 13
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c. Bm:smtmm&naﬁrbean tha supject of dsciplinary pracaadings, apprval o
licengse suspansion ar revacalin by FNMA, FHLMC, HUD. VA, FmHA or # mal asmie

regulatary bady of any swais, in which Braker is or waa flcansed, which have nes beon
0 writing 1 ING.

d, Brokar is no on the FHLMC exclusianagy st HUD's Limied Renis of Periclafion or
mmmmtumymmnwmwmnnmsmmlmmdwsmm will net
SMpioy anty ity or ingiviaua: at is.

e Them ia no kigation, prOcARang, mmmmam&mmﬁamm
or to the mmseotaramw&am nwma';gcg:anym mmeu&\ormu
aurstanding againss 'ng which, i Bj .Wﬂtﬂlla\lballmb dﬁﬂmt
ﬂnyafmmwmmnmmnawmmeormawwmr abmtyothmpa
oummchrmmwnam Braper ia not in vidlation of any laws. cxdmnoas.
requiaRang iq which i is 9 Bmkamnommenwmnasm:
mmlamaﬁvetﬁ)yaarpamd ing the date of Nis Agreoment Rden the aubiect of any
Bankruptoy. For purpasas of Aamamem.tmmn‘ﬂankmpw' shall maan () e filing or
mmnmmmuofmammar RgRAnst hvnmmary €850 under any
applicame haniguaicy, insdlvency of oer simiar law.noworhemawm efject; or (i) an action
oceadityg shall hawe beon commenced 1o RppaiT 8 receiver, Aquidator, musignee,
mmnumanrstmiarnﬂ'mofmaﬂwm of Yor any supgtantial pan af e oher
party's propary aF for e winding-up & kRuidation ol the oflar pa ny*samws mnmmor
preceasing m?uwmx tmmaf haen dismissed wwa‘ny sixty (6Q) days; (& filing ar
cammenceman Byakar o mumaty £330 Wndel Wbﬂﬂklﬂp mw
mnarsimwarlaw mwarmmauarlﬂan*amm(w)mmammmmmmmmwd

+3103161573 =608

P.008/012
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. mmw&amm«
amug?&wmmlbmmhpwmdémasmmw,wwwamnlnfumemmd
any faragning.

f. Tne undersigned pany, apperring an benall of Braker, and execuling mis Agreement
an henaif of Braker, has all requisiie argangation, power, autharity and eapacity to ener ime
M6 Agresment and 1a parform i npligatiens hereunder.

g Broker fes and shal mondinue 3o mainiain in Rl force wng effect &)l licanwes,
mammmmmﬂmwmmauapmm unsdicians wnere it mudsbusmess'andis
in campliance win ®i appiicatls Tedaml, w.andml vawsandmsulmms and & Gy
quaﬁﬁeawnanuﬂnassinnlmﬁswmwmqwmwum required for the punpasa of
anginating and makmg Mgage loans.

18 Asofmaqawufmmmwnamammmnwmatannofmwmunasand

will mEiaIN he minim.um net warth for & licensed nikar, morgage hanker or lander,

a&‘appb%n the s1aies in wnish il ranes, ts, brokara or omenwis paniciprEes In
onginations.

i This Agreament his baen duly awnanzed, execiged and delivared by Broker and
mﬁumavajg.h:awmmandomm , GUERRT A6 GUCh enfRrcemant

may he banknptey, Insaiven mmmmm recaivership, maraiarium, ar ofhar
mmmmﬁawmmmmdaedmwmw.mmw:‘amwmm

. The exscurion and parfammancs of this Agresment will nat vielata ision af
%nzpwmm agreement. juggment, onder, siabaa o regulation ly whion ﬁmw:v W

whicn i Is a , OF fEQUIre the Fansent of any mrwmmmmnwmm(mm
such h&s been oblained).

k. Thave is no action, proceeding, or nvestgaton pemm w.wsmkers knowledne,
thsatened, Mal has o wauld huws 80 aquersa affect on Bnokers parformance of I chligatiens

ING MorRage Rroker Gngsnanin Agreemont $03-30-05) Paga fal 13
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«nder Wis Agreement e which questions the validity of the Agreemant or of any acsian taken or
T ke taken pursuans thereto-

N Broker is Womugnly famillar wish and will comply wim &l apphcabla federal, state and.
necessary, lncal laws ang regulations dirsclly ar indiceeny raiating 1o fis activias wnder this
Agreameant (nciging, i ol limied 1o, mvalwrmnt in such activiias of individuals canvicesd of
crimes ywalving dishoneaty or hieach of st

m ane:wummemaxelvmﬁwmenntv)hhwminmwumwmmﬂm

apmlwuneammmm\mmh vemes Brokers activities under this
RBCOMas Sy any enfproement aswcr investipative pracaeding by any lcensing oc
(egubRry aeenw {ii) I3 named as a pany ar bcma mvnhmq in any matarial

Baaaﬁcn.anam(w)arduofmvnmsmm arloyees or officers are placed an
e FHLEMC exaiusinnary Tist, HUR's umnaﬂ Semval of Partepation or Pebament, pr any omer
2gency oF Rrivatk INVESTors sxcudsionary ist.

n Braxer will immediamely mﬁty ING i Bmkar andior any af its pnncipal Airacton(s) or

ownBrs) (1) bacomes the aupes or (i) has incurred or I8 el &
mRierial, adversa change in lrsmekﬁﬂamalcm% ey

Broker nas fu Wqumermmnwm

FW@ebfmn:as l“;ummhunmmm?mpmmdwum“ammmg
n h

warwsqnswasweuasmymiammh discdosures required by foderal of stare law o

+3103161573 T-608
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“Nauenal Floes
Reform ACt” Home Menguge Riscosare Act” (HMRAT), the “Fair Howsing Ack” the
*nmmarsmmmm-mam Lmnsmslranalnmnal\awuimbyi’mmm
N:pmpnam oois Raquiren o lmamp! 8nd Opetrct Tamarism® CUSA Paior Act), i
kending” #ng “Prahinition an Predaory Lenoing,” Mawmiedml,smmmmm
teguiation oy ardinanee, as may ba reauinea, wnesher cursntly in effacs or &nacied subssquent
10 the entening inte QT This AQreament.

O Thare am no ArcNmSIANERG or CONGLONS Wil rBEpact in & Loan, the poperty Sanuhing

surD aan, he Bomowar of the MONgagar of Nis or her cred sanding, excapt a3 deserhed in
wﬂuns hat might advarsely affect M2 vahe of marketapility of the Loan or th eouid
uwmbammq&mammmlnmammmmammwpm

mmagamwam.mrwammwmasummua pmmhwaﬂmtormmma
Loan to pecemea delinquent.

r There is na affsat, defense, cauptardaim or (ghs of resdssion of e kean, inchuding he
ohﬂgaum of the Baower (o paay ha unpaid principal of imerest on e Loan.

s Al information @nd documentation himishad to ING with respec 1 each Laan is Tue
and carrecs ank all signatses on ai documents suhmines 1R ING are genuine,

1 Broker has na knewledge of any marenal damags o the real property used as secunly
weaahl-nmmnemhmI&ammmwmmm:mmrmmmm
gs&gmpaucfml manpaged pmeany |8 n viiation of any applicabie Zoning faws of

w Ajl represeniations, wamanies and covenants made by Broker pertaining 1o each Loan
purehased undar this Agresment shall survive NG Agreament and remain in full faros and effec:
untf the intesest of ING ang 116 suCCRSSONS and assigna In such Ran is tMUNEISS completaly.

ING Mangage BEser Qnganaton Agreament (03-30-05) Poge 76013
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v. Rroker expressly agress ank acknowlodges har Avoker snall nave 0o rignt, pawer o

aumhonty, expressed of plled. 1o BRpve a loan appficarian ally or in writing on behalfl of

mmmmgmwammmmf ING any typa &f Bnaing commEmean m
s,

W. Al eiigiie Loan ealinn delivered to INQ for approval, Sasing or finaing
snanmnfarmwmamdmmwfam n ING's Gukleines and if requdred by e Guidalines
1ne man cument FNMAYFHLME Salling Guiqes, as edcn may be applicab)

x Broker 3nap wee ¥ past efforts 10 delver Loans whish ING has iRewed rae inckdn
coverage on penalf of Broker, with ardeguate tme ramalning for i

X nasmsl processang and oesing
prer 1o tha expirmsen of the lock-in paricd. Braker 1B anQ agraes At acmal defvery
of Ine Loans unaer each lock-in cammitment by ING (& the essence of this Agresment.

Y. The Brosgy shall Suhmiy ne Loap Appl mwmmmmmm
that the [aan agplicatian ummn&mmﬁmm (i) perain w a Barrowsr who will nol.
a}meﬁmao!q%bevaamdmmwandahsolubﬁuetnmpmmdnwm%Mpemr:
{ii) invelve equity in the propary secured by tha martyags lass than raquired by ING. ana/er the
Guigelines for iw parkcular Loan for wieh appiication has pean made: (i) have a difference
nRIwrL A parchasa prica of the prapeny shawn BY eoaing ana the purEhes plica sdicsed
upon spelicauan (uness cinarwise apprved By ING); (v) where there i an undiscnead secong
mmaaqnmemmpw;ww)MVaammﬂmwmwnmw&pmmww
be cinsed in @ maETMEr wWhich violaes or wii violate any frderal, S8 or loca) BIaniRa, Gws,
frainances, reguieiions of ARG, iNGaing, withawt imiation, fedseral and stale tidhvindending
{ws and ciner ennsumet Protechion laws, any sppiicable state usiry |aws. the raquiraments of
RESPA ansd e Nationl Housing Act.

+3103181673 T-808
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ING Morgags Broker Onginaian Agreomont (R3-30-05)

z _ Proker ehall et GRr nio of PAATIE agreements, undisciosad tn ING, between Baower
ana Aroker, Broker and the sener of the propeny 1 he macured or hetween the Rarawar ang
e seller of me propeny, which could reasanably aflect tha loan apglication dedsion,

aa.  Broker shall inform ING of every cimaumstance where Mere mw»ng lawsuils,
Banknupinies or aer adminstmiive aciong, o7 any valid legal dafenea, ould ardvarsety
affect the cajlecianiity of the Loan for which spaiicalion has baen made.

pp.  Broker shail nat supmit 8 1oan Application Package where he informatin contalned in
the appilearian o aher desument subminad in cannection with 1he ican apalicalion |s net ke,
carred, and unAISPHIBN and does nat refiest full, comaet ana accumie 89 1o me
MANA¢ representea or Wiere any waa of anifics, fraud, frirkery or dishanasty of any kind has
heen maae for ihe purpose af funhering Ma lean application.

ce.  Each .oan Applicaion Package will he ariginated try Brokar and ndt by any thind pary
BTG,

aq.  Witnout Emihng Me qenemiily of Mis sactian, Broker wil aghere 10 aH the 18mms and
eonditions 6a} forn In the aiher sections af Tis Agreement, ING's Guicalines, any pefices and
procedums conraned in program announcemens, Mudienns. memeanda or eiher simiiar
cammunicalions delivered o Broker, 35 1he same may bo amended from N 1 Wme, suRisd o
The wamkes, reprasenmrions, covenams &nd agreements et forn Mareln, &l of wnich am
hareby mcosparaiad by mfemnce 3s if they ware more fuby st farth herein.

1. ldemaification and Relagss- 1 Brakar fails 19 aANde by any W, pravision of requirsmen; of
TS Agreemens win respes to any Loan of Laan Appiiratien Package. or the suhmission, Arocessing,
o ciosing Merect, o If any reprasentation. wamanty & cavanan masds by Brokar fails 1a bo trve, then
Broker agrees 10 immediaiely rapurehass, en demand, any Loan which may be affesied by siuch

fedure. [f ING requires Broker o 558 2 Lnan purswant (o any of the provisions af this
Aarasan Brokas i s G 140

Faga B of 13
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2. The purehase price pad by ING or par, whichever is greaty, yiex spread
pmarwwidngrafuasn%ummwpﬁﬁmamm GBI, Plus B ¥

b. Injerest a1 e rale ser farth i he nowe (or paes) evidensing e koan from e last
pRYMENT que aate for which a paymens is paen received fy ING from the Rorawes.

¢. Al dpreimpurasd costs, ;:garm fees (ncluding aRomey’s fass and axpensea),
panaltias ang finss maumed py will resgedt to the Lean and ie mpurchase, industing
wirout imisatan, ING's intsmal s1alt suppon for sush Loan.

d.  Broker agrees 10 pay W WAl repyronase price for 1he lomm Ry wire transfer of

immediataty availania funds I ING'S accaunt within mwanmy-four (34) hawns aller recaint of ING's ,
demand far repurehase. ING will endorse the noie 10 Broker WA recourss, gxecute 8

recordabis assigniment of mengaga, ana defivar the loan file prompily upan payment.

o Broker anall Indemnify, gafend (with legal counsel acoamabla 1o ING), and hoid
narmiess ING and iis aftiliates, shareholders, dwectors, officers, A08NtR, aMPIoYBes, SUCCasEArs
Qfor astigns. 1om and againgt any and al damage. 1088, habiity, cast, action, cause af
acuon, calm. demand and expenses bom direct and indires (indluding withoid imitgtion
rmwmmammmmeﬁamwmwm)anmw
awkened, inciuaing but not fimilad 1o e ciaima af: 0) me Bawewsr &rsing dinactly or indimcony
ot of any Laan wansachan whidh ks the adect matier of this Agraement; and (ii} Any person o
persons Whe prasecita of defend sny actions or proceadings as rapresaniatives of a7 an
of any &ass oy inferest gioup, or any gavemmantal instamantafity, body, ageney. daganment
or cammission. or eny edminisiralve body or agency having iunadiction purskant to any

HUCH LA

(REL

FEOFTaele)

ARNSSEMIAIIEN OF WRITAITY A(SING UIIST IDNS AGRESMBN, RXCRPS 25 B X

(03s, kamiliy, cqst, acfien, caute of acn, caim, Semand or sxpanse s caused soicly by e
negigence or willful misconaet of ING.

12 Eﬂﬂﬁ.&u@ﬁé&!&ﬁm Upon diseavery of any evidence of fraud ar misstatement of
materia facs in i ariginaton af a Loan that Broker sukmitied 10 ING, ar breacn of any Sectien of inis
Agremant, ING shail nogly Broker and Broger snah have Ine pparturily 10 COTect of cure suen
fatect of Rreach within he e preacipeg By ING 10 the reasonarie satsfaction of ING. If, afier
ranaiving GUEN NHES, Broker 1 unakle to carmecs of cura Guen defect within the arescrined time, then
within miny (30) caigndar days from receipt by Broxer of such notics, Brokar shal) elther, (a) purdhase
such defective Laan al e purdhase pics requived py ING; () agres 1o such ather emadies, the
effacts of which will curé eqeh Aafact inch.ding Bl nat imitaa w acditional indepwnification; of (c)
refund any pardon of the Lean purehase price, suen refand 16 ba in an amount that I3 sufficlam w0
reimpurae ING for any and all inases arihaied 1 the defective Loan.

OTHER PROVISIONS

13.  EapyRefnanca In the rvens Mt Broker soficils the refinance of a Loan praviausty funded by
ING wilnin e hundiraq eighty 1180) days of e &ading data by ING, Rraker ahall repay ING, within
thiny {30) days. any pramhen o B4THRr amounts pald 10 Reoker by ING &b the time of orlgina)
purehase ang/er funding of he Lean.

4. Negsalicianon. Broksy nerehy Sgress Mt it will nat tRke any aclion o Gasuse any 4chon 1o be
1aKen py any of its agents, aMiarks or ingepandant EINE warking on it hehalf, ta personally, by
lojgphong, mail o Bny AMer Means, soficit () he wpaymem of any Loan by any Basawsr, In
whate or Jn pagt, withaul e piar wonan conssii of ING, or () the sale or provisian of any finencial
se/vice ar proqucta, including withaut limbatian, (1) ehecking and savings accounts, caitificates of
depasis, safe depasit boxes, autemake laller machings, second wst daeds and cradit eanas; and ()
srainary fa, artinary healin, credit itfe. credit disabiily, credit unemplayment and any omer farms of
group or MAViduR) INSUTANES overane's WilnauE pror wien consont of ING.  Broker that
naither i nor k6 afflatas will prepame o disseminate, for compensanon or ctherwise, any sstaf
Me Bamowers to pames elber than ING.

NG Mongage Broked Ongination Agreement (03-30-15)
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15.  Righeof Offaer. Braker agrees et ING shall nave the rghs v affset againet any ameunts (o
winch Broker may RO eniilied neraunaer any amouni owed or hemsafier owsd by Broker o ING,
wnemerunderm;smmmmomnwm

18. M&maﬂmmmnﬁmwmmﬁmmmmmam;
far a Laan tnat ING hekg‘;:nomm risrepresentatinns andier ireguiarites 1@ e

dnnamurmrenyrcimeemafmmanywalm Yos5, haknlity, COAE, aclion, CAUSR of acTen,
ciaim, demand of exasnse A MAy 81786 from hie reperng of Usa oy any datepase supsaibar of any
mfomwuonsumwwnymmmmwmwmmmmeImW
packgieung dolebase, regulawry AQENCY, invesior or omer indusly membed ar law enforcament
agency.

7. Eaaimmﬁmaum amwaamsmwemaymwwammmme
ay mamjiats deemed necessaly, nauding maesing matanals and rare snesis, 10 Brakes 8t Such
mlmdmmmwmmpmmmaammwmwammwmﬁ

;‘%‘ mgmfmmmﬁwmﬂnﬁmwmmmmmwﬁmm aumymgmyt
WITRSN NO othar TETNATON SN, me pary's
nfwnuannaﬁcemaraof Aty 8uen tamination will nay affec Loan ckages, if any. e

nave pesn supminan m and appraved by ING pnq'mhaeﬂamwmm dwmmm However, in
the evant thay ING, mitsotsnmm.msmnwmmmmmrembmmm

erBprﬂimﬂﬁOn mcmm ansrnamm nyﬁmiw. aany aihar matarial Breach by ﬂrmmf

SRGRNent YOy QI 12 ¥=f] l_-L

) ul._u_._x.__.) d -1-

+3103181573 ‘ T-608

P.010/012

F-255

umammammnmmﬁpm ms of suen :nbyme Thepamas msann
optaaﬁwysumrmnsamn16.w19dmlsmmtandmm56mwwmwln
n Al force ana affect notwitnetanding any erminaken of this Agresment  All alher righis and
om;gaw»dlhapamnﬂmmamsapruwwmmmusmwememmemuf
ermunation of this Agresment.

QIrgs Reia.Laan Docyments.  Braier haroby gives s cansent, trgather wim any
mswmemmanﬁyr mamm.hwemywﬁdmmam he desumants in
eaher me LAan Agprcalion and/or the mmmmluammmmmmm
aasing, hewding or dalivery 1a ING of any Loan.

20,  Np Agancy. This AQreoman ang yRNsacions enlered Nt pumsdEnt herew shal nor crsale
hawern Brogar ang ING & relaionsnip of agency, 16ga) neprasanraton. Joint vanphue, parnership o
empicymeant, and eramlNGmﬁemﬂmmarpamﬁmwmywmamqwnmwy
Cofirash Agreement, warranty or repmﬁenmon. of ta create any obligation, xprase of impkeq. an
tahalf of me amhar. Rraker 18 an independent canyackr, and 18 hershy Oxprassy hed fram
haiaing iselr eur a8 An agant, represeniative of e mﬂayaeofma oF &8 having any né fram
of affiialian wim ING. ertsprpnmequm ING's name & 1590 i any fenm of advenising
witnail ING'S express pried wiidlen consens, axespt in connaction with the distribution of maierials
prepaned y ING salsly (0 ine purpese of praviding ma garvicas canempiated in Mis Agesment.

21, Amignmen Bsomrsnaqrmtnaﬁmrognxwmmmggmewmwwofmwﬁes,
obligakans o fights hereunaar wihout e prior wriltin consart of ING.  ING may assign this
Agreamen, in whils of in part, 10 ary affiiaie ar 1 any purdrReer of ransfarnse 1o whom ING may sell
of yransfer any of Ihg 1Loans subjest i his Agneemant, Witiaut yw cansent of Brokar

22 Gycoesanes In joarant  Excapl aa ammsrwise providad inemin, this Agreameant and all of the
eme and eondiians fecsaf shall e BAng upon and inwre 1 the benaft of the pamies herelo ad
e respecive BUCeeS5ars and pemilied asigns.

ING Mangage Bmkar Qrignalnn Aganant 103-30-0%) Page 10 or 13
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Nayces. Nwmmwdemndmathmwmafpedembeqm by & pravisian of thia
Aaraamemsr\auwdmmmve beon sufficienty given if sither served pamonally or sent by
prapaia first claas, regisiensd of canifiad mall. addnagsod to the party arits addnass eet farth halow:

LanaRy: With a capy !

ING Mongage LLC ING Bapk, fsb

11174 Sama Manica Beulevard 802 Dajaware Avenue

Las Angales, CA 80025 Wwilmingtan, PE 18801
Anenkon: Prssiaent ‘ Anamion: Genera! Counse!
Broker

TNION DISCOUNT MORTGAGE, INC.
%MCAW

Ananon: ____Eteven M, Hershman, Pres/CEQ
Eiher pany may change its agdress by notice 12 1he aner.

ey LA e e Aneaienl Shal be GrviTer Fy a1 o TS R D

;v ;
Dolzwars, wnad reierenca 1 s principies of canflic of laws. s. Brokar and ING agres nat hey shi
ke DOUNG Py Me jaws, wmﬁqmamwnuedm&atenfpemreandmmmmmm
aam:omawnmﬂM:mMmmmfmmmsﬁBtammofmamofnﬂmm o any
pravision of s Agreameant i Mmmnmm,summmnywmaffmawmm

ans ING aiso waive any rignt 10 wial by Jury in connection with any Rrigasion
cammances wder, arsing out of, or ralatad to is Agresment.

25 Apimfon A ING'S soie opian, 3Ny cenyovarsias ansing out of ine 1eims, provisions,
mnamswwmmdMMMMlmwmmmwmnﬁmmmmmmmmnuss

ol tho Amedisan Atbitralion ASERciRan, ang e [HAGMENT upen awana may ke entared in any coun
havihg junisdicsan theresf.

26, Amomgys Fess  In Ine ovent Broker defauds in any of s wamantes, represeREans,
covenants o opfigakens undar tis Agresment oF in any document ar ohligation refaling 1o this
%ummu. m& pay ING its reasenable attameys' faes ano expansas incurved in enforsing s

2T, aciml Pronenty  Sgrvice Mark: pada Maxes. ING owns and has Inlerasts in 8
vansxyofmcenwm.m mrks.mpvmmamomrmdmmmmum
conpsciinn with 115 vanous mangage Kan programs. Thess mcids "Orangs Murigags” ang “Orngh
HELOG,” ING,” a5 well a6 cinars. This is not intendad 10, NAr d0es |t gank A cense 1n
Broker 1o 4se MESE S21vch Marka a7 amar livelacked property ghts of NG, Froker is aulharized 1o
dismmta malanals prapared by ING which contain sieh eervice marks selely in cenunctian wilh
offering and grnvsq Ng M& BeTvicos contempiaied under this Agraement for ina purposa of ariginating
Loans for IN Namhing in this Agreement gives any nghk dile of interest in (NG's mfaliechuar prope

10 Broker. Al sdch inkshiechsal propaTy ia #na snall remain the ol parwoﬂhlﬁamlanymn
wies by Rraker of suon imellectual propany shall inure to the banefit

28.  Wmiver. Nomaaificalion or waiver of any pravision &l Inls 1, nor ANy SaNSeNt 10 any
uapamucpleGmmmmmmvwmbeeﬂmnum“e smmhammune.am
han euch waiver or conasnt shall he effective anly In the spacific instance and far the purpase for

hmbhgwan Nelthar any faiife nor any defay an the part of ING in exarcising any fight, pewer or

INA MortpEgu lmsar Onganadon Agreemiedt (I%30-035) Pago 11 of 19
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¢ shall aperalo a6 3 weiver theresf, nar shall a single of partial axersise inarenf
Ef.”&‘?. erﬁyﬂmqmﬁmadwommummmnm The fact Tt
mwnwaLaanmapmmamneaaaﬁlaomvaamwanymwpenalmngwammaﬂml

camumwamlvarofmvm?mwsm nans. warranty, fepresemagian or condition of Braker or
canstitule a walvar at any of ING's rghis under this Aaraam

29.  Emite Agregment, Amendients. Thia t cansthutes he enire Agrasment Dewesn

es &l and raneous agreoments, s, and

e e Mﬁﬁm PR

be mads In wiiting anq sgnea -} 2

10 liswe BMend of u awlweumnneswdelwm annauncaments, huletins and the

sknftaﬁrwmmamamm eoptemplated mmﬂuld Bash of which Shail be effecive as
adicaied merain.

fudnor=ag Signghure. The ned principal of Broker senifias !ar ha/sha has besn
aumaw«ampawaradbymmawmag mis Agraament. Waapnmbla.maunaersw»s
the “Broxer of Recon® far Braker.

al.  Accepmnce. This Agresment shail become bnding upan acceplance by ING Morgege, H-C.

Copnmemars may ho oxecutaq in countarpans, eacn of which shiall b
gamedmodamal,ammm;? takanmawr ghall canstitule one and the same insuument.

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, ING and Broker nave execuied & Agreament as of e qay anq ysar first above
writen.

P.012/012

F-258

ING >
~ ’ﬁ')
s
UNION DISCOUNT MORTGAGE, INC.
Broker 210 Aveqme ], Suite F
By {877) 92)-LOAN Toll Free
" W
ING WWMGWMT*» Ry sz'ms
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AGREEMENT between TIBER CREEK CORPORATION, Washington, D.C. (“Tiber
Creek’) and LOANS4LESS.COM, INC., Redondo Beach, California (‘L4L"). :

WHEREAS, Tiber Creek and L4L are parties to an agreement dated December 6, 2004 (““the
Advisory Agreement”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Advisory Agreement LAL has issued 200,000 common shares
to Tiber Creek (“the Tiber Creek Shares™),

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Advisory Agreement the Tiber Creek Shares are to be included
in a Regulation A offering statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission;

WHEREAS, L4l has requested that the Tiber Creek Shares be removed from the offering
statement;

WHEREAS, Tiber Creek is agreeable to such removal provided that L4L give certain
assurances as to the value of the Tiber Creek Shares;

WHEREAS, 14L is willing to give such assurances.
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. REMOVAL OF TIBER CREEK SHARES FROM OFFERING STATEMENT. Tiber Creek agrees that
the Tiber Creek Shares will not be registered in the Regulation A offering statement now on file with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, and waives the obligation of L4L to register such shares
for public sale.

2. PUT. LAL hereby grants to Tiber Creek the right to put up to 150,000 of the Tiber Creek
Shares to L4L at a price of $0.50 per share. The put granted hereby shall commence one year
following commencement of public trading of the L4L common shares and shall expire three years
following such commencement. The put may be exercised from time to time during its term, provide
only that the minimum exercise at any time shall be 25,000 shares.

3. WAIVER OF DEFENSES. L4L agrees that it will not impose any defense to the put granted
hereby based upon allegations that Tiber Creek has not performed any services required of it under
the Advisory Agreement or otherwise.

4. ARBITRATION. Any disputes arising from this agreement will be resolved by arbitration
before the American Arbitration Association within the District of Columbia or at such other place

within the United States as Tiber Creek then has its headquarters.

5. ADVISORY AGREEMENT. Except as modified herein, the agreement of December 6, 2004
remains in full force and effect.

WHEREAS, the parties have executed this agreement as of June 23, 2005.

CAWPS0600\WORKG600\PUTAGREEMENT(062205.L4L. WPD



PUT AGREEMENT

PAGE NUMBER 2

TIBER CREEK CORPORATION

/s/ James M. Cassidy

LOANSALESS.COM, INC.

/sf Steven M. Hershman 6/23/05
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SIGNATURES
The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Redondo Beach, California, on December 9th
2005.
LOANS4LESS.COM, INC.

By /s/ Steven M. Hershman
Title: President

By /s/ Steven M. Hershman
Title: Chief Financial Officer

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

/s/ Steven M. Hershman Director December 9, 2005
Steven M. Hershman

/s/ Julia Leah Greenfield Director December 9, 2005
Julia Leah Greenfield

/s/ Deborah Zito Director December 9, 2005
Deborah Zito

/s/ Martin W. Genis Director December 9, 2005

Martin W. Genis

/s/_ Andrea Dobrick Director December 9, 2005
Andrea Dobrick
/s/ Daniela Haynie Director December 9, 2005

Daniela Haynie




